

Press Release



Analysis of Candidates Contesting in Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections 2012 (Covering ALL phases)

- Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW) has analyzed affidavits of 2195 candidates out of 6839 candidates who are contesting Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections.
- Out of these 2195 candidates analyzed, 759 candidates or 35 % declared pending criminal cases against them. SP had 199 out of 401 (50 %), BJP had 144 out of 397 (36 %), INC had 120 out of 354 (34 %), BSP had 131 out of 403 (33 %), JD(U) had 46 out of 220 (21 %), Peace Party had 55 out of 209 (26 %), Apna Dal had 22 out of 76 (29 %), QAUMI EKTA DAL had 13 out of 38 (34 %), RLD had 16 out of 46 (35 %), Bundelkhand Congress had 5 out of 33 (15 %) candidates with pending criminal cases.
- Out of the above 759 candidates who have declared criminal cases, Brijesh Singh alias Arun Kumar Singh (Pragatishil Manav Samaj Party, Saiyadraja constituency) with 39 criminal cases including 47 charges related to murder. He is followed by Atiq Ahmed (Apna Dal, Allahabad West constituency) has declared maximum number of criminal cases. He has declared 44 criminal cases including 12 charges related to murder, 5 charges related to kidnapping and abducting in order to murder and 3 charges of extortion and Mitra Sen (SP, Bikapur constituency) with 36 criminal cases including 14 cases related to murder.
- Among the major parties, the candidates who have declared the maximum number of serious cases against themselves are: 1) Mitra Sen (SP, Bikapur constituency) with 36 criminal cases including 14 cases related to murder. 2) Indra Pratap (BSP, Goshainganj) with 31 criminal cases including 10 charges related to murder, 1 charge of kidnapping or abducting in order to murder and another charge related to robbery. 3) Upendra (BJP, Phephana) has 11 cases against himself including 5 charges related to murder 4) Ajay (INC, Pindra) has 8 cases against himself including 3 charges related to attempt to murder 5) Manveer Singh (JD(U), Jewar) has declared 31 cases against himself including 15 charges related to murder.
- Out of these 759 candidates with pending criminal cases, 340 (16 %) have pending serious criminal cases like murder, attempt to murder, kidnapping, robbery, extortion etc. SP had 92, BSP had 57, BJP had 57, INC had 50, Peace Party had 30, JD(U) had 20, Apna Dal had 11, RLD had 8, QAUMI EKTA DAL had 5 and Bundelkhand Congress had 3.
- A total of 1046 candidates out of 2195 analyzed i.e. 48% were crorepatis. In 2007, there were 22% crorepati candidates.
- The candidates with maximum assets are Najir Ahmed of INC from Agra South constituency with assets worth 141 Crores followed by Nand Gopal of BSP from Allahabad South constituency with assets worth 95.26 Crores and Nawab Kazim Ali Khan of INC from Suar constituency with assets worth 56.89 Crores.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>



- A total of 70 candidates out of 2195 analyzed (3.2%) declared liabilities of 1 Crore or above.
- Among major parties, the average asset per candidate for BSP was approximate 3.39 Crores , For SP was 2.45 Crores , For BJP was 1.92 Crores , For INC was 2.98 Crores , For JD(U) was 56.64 Lacs , For Peace Party was 1.03 Crores , For Apna Dal was 96.27 Lacs , For RLD was 4.05 Crores , For QAUMI EKTA DAL was 85.77 Lacs and For Bundelkhand Congress was 46.22 Lacs
- Out of 6839 contesting candidates in Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections 2012, only 583 (9%) candidates are women.
- Toll-free Helpline (1-800-110-440) to help voters to choose honest candidates and SMS MYNETA <Pincode> to 9246556070 or 56070 or MYNETA <Constituency name> to 9246556070 or 56070.

Lucknow, February 24th, 2012: Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) and Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW), the Uttar Pradesh chapter of National Election Watch (NEW), a nationwide campaign comprising of more than 1200 NGOs and other citizen led organizations, has been working on electoral reforms, improving democracy and governance in India. Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW) has analyzed affidavits of 2195 candidates out of the total 6839 contesting Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections. This report is based on the analysis of these affidavits. There are a total of 403 constituencies going for polls in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections.

Contents

Analysis based on declared criminal cases- candidates	3
Party-wise break up of candidates with declared criminal cases	3
Top 10 Candidates with declared criminal cases	4
Analysis based on assets	
Average assets of candidates - party-wise	
Top 20 candidates with high assets	19
Top 20 candidates with low assets	20
Top 10 candidates with highest liabilities	21
Analysis based on educational background of candidates	22
Overall Education report - candidates	22
Education analysis of candidates- party-wise	22
List of candidates who are PhD holders	23
List of candidates who have declared their educational status as "Illiterate" till 7 th phase:	26
Analysis based on Age	27
Age Analysis of Candidates- party-wise	27
Women's representation in the Assembly Election	28
Full asset details of top 100 analyzed crorepati candidates contesting Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elec	tions, 201228:
Full details of declared criminal cases against top 10 candidates of each party contesting the Uttai	r Pradesh 2012
Assembly Elections	33
BAHAUJAN SAMAJ PARTY	33
SAMAJWADI PARTY	40
Indian National Congress	50
RASHTRIYA LOK DAL	54





Bhartiya Janta Party	57
JANTA DAL (UNITED)	62
Apna Dal	66
BUNDELLHAND CONGRESS	70
INDEPENDENT	72
PEACE PARTY	75
Pragatishil manav Samaj party	81
QUAMI EKTA DAL	83
Contacts:	88
DISCLAIMER	89

Number of candidates contesting Uttar Pradesh 2012 Elections

A total of 6839 candidates are contesting Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections representing 223 parties. In 2007, 6086 candidates contested representing 131 parties for the whole of Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections.

Analysis based on declared criminal cases- candidates

A total of 2195 affidavits have been analyzed by UTTAR PRADESH Election Watch (UPEW) for 2012 Assembly Elections. Out of these 2195 analyzed candidates, 759 (35%) declared that they have criminal cases against them. Out of these 759 candidates with declared criminal cases, 340 (16%) have declared serious criminal cases like murder, attempt to murder, theft, extortion, bribery etc. against them.

Party-wise break up of candidates with declared criminal cases

A total of 759 candidates contesting elections from UTTAR PRADESH have declared criminal cases against them. SP has 199 out of 401 (49.6 %), BSP has 131 out of 403 (32.5 %), BJP has 144 out of 397(36.3 %), INC has 120 out of 354 (33.9 %), Peace Party has 55 out of 209 (26.3 %), JD(U) has 46 out of 220 (20.9 %) candidates with declared criminal cases. The party wise break up is given below:

Party	Total number of Candidates analyzed	Candidates with Pending Criminal Cases	% of candidates with pending criminal cases	candidates with serious pending criminal cases	% of candidates with serious pending criminal cases
BSP	403	131	32.5 %	57	14.1 %
SP	401	199	49.6 %	92	22.9 %
BJP	397	144	36.3 %	57	14.4 %
INC	354	120	33.9 %	50	14.1 %
JD(U)	220	46	20.9 %	20	9.1 %
PEACE PARTY	209	55	26.3 %	30	14.4 %
APNA DAL	76	22	28.9 %	11	14.5 %
RLD	46	16	34.8 %	8	17.4 %
QAUMI EKTA DAL	38	13	34.2 %	5	13.2 %
BUNDELKHAND CONGRESS	33	5	15.2 %	3	9.1 %
IND	10	5	50.0 %	5	50.0 %
RASTRIYA PARIVARTAN DAL	1	1	100.0 %	1	100.0 %
ITTEHAD-E-MILLAT COUNCIL	1	1	100.0 %	0	0.0 %
PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	1	1	100.0 %	1	100.0 %
Total	2195	759	34.6%	340	15.5%
	Table: Serious: Dec	lared criminal case	es of candidates – p	arty wise	





Top 10 Candidates with declared criminal cases

The table below lists candidates with most serious declared criminal cases including charges of murder, attempt to murder, extortion, theft etc. declared against them. The detailed list is given below.

Candid	late Information	Brief Details of IPCs
Name:	BRIJESH SINGH URF ARUN KUMAR SINGH	25 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
State/I	Dist:CHANDAULI	22 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
Constit	tuency:Saiyadraja	307)
Party:PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY		2 charges related to Waging, or attempting to wage
Total C	Cases:39	war, or abetting waging of war, against the
Seriou	s IPC:57	Government of India (IPC Section-121)
	IPC: 104	2 charges related to Conspiracy to commit offences
	(Accused)	punishable by section 121 (IPC Section-121A)
	(2 charges related to Collecting arms, etc., with
4	IRC Creations 202, 207, Other Datalla, Coince	intention of waging war against the Government of
1.		India (IPC Section-122)
•	no.309/88 Acquited from Varanasi court	2 charges related to Concealing with intent to facilitate
2.		design to wage war (IPC Section-123)
	Acquited from Varanasi court	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
3.		
	Crime no.424/91 Acquited from Varanasi court	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
4.		16 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Crime no.658/91 Acquited from Varanasi court	16 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
5.	. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Crime	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	no.114/90 Acquited from Varanasi court	16 charges related to Every member of unlawful
6.	. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, Other Details - Crime	assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	no.12/89 Acquited from Varanasi court	common object (IPC Section-149)
7.	IPC Sections - 143, 144, 146, 148, 149, 302, 307, 332,	10 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	506, 452, 120B, 202, 203, 204, 212, Other Details - 3/5	(IPC Section-120B)
	TADA ACT, Crime no.446/92 Acquited from Diginated	8 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
	judge court (p) Greater Banbe	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
8.		5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	Details - 3/5 TADA ACT, 25(1)A.B. ARMS ACT, 5	506)
	EXPLOSIVE ACT, Crime no.11/94 Acquited from	3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	Diginated court Tada(p) Act Bhadra Ahmedabad	Section-419)
	Gujarat	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
9.	-	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Details - 25(1)C. 27 ARMS ACT, Crime no.254/92	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	Acquited from Diginated court Tada(p) City Station	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	court Ahmedabad Gujarat	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
10	0. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)U.P.Gangster Act,	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Crime no.120/95	2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IP
11	1. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details -	Section-468)
	Crime no 98/91	2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged documer
11	2. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details - 7	
12	CLA Act, Crime no.25/01	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
17	3. IPC Sections - 384, 387, 506, 419, 468, 471, 34 471 ,	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
13		2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	Other Details - Crime no.69/07	while compart from his duty (IDC Conting 222)
14	 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 379, Other Details - Crime 	1 charges related to Giving false information respecting
	no.232/90	an offence committed (IPC Section-203)
15	5. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 427, Other Details -	1 charges related to Destruction of document or
	3(1)U.P.Gangster Act Crime no.9/04	-
16	6. IPC Sections - 397, 307, 302, 120B, 34 , Other Details -	electronic record to prevent its production as sevidence
ł	25(1)B.A. ARMS ACT, 5 TADA ACT, Crime no.197/92	(IPC Section-204)
17	7. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act, Crime	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,





S.NoC	andidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		no.22/2008	etc. (IPC Section-467)
	18.		1 charges related to Hrbouring offender (IPC Section-
			212)
			1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
	19.		grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
		Candidate has no information of action of case	387)
	20.		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	_0.		1 charges related to Joining unlawful assembly armed
		•	with deadly weapon (IPC Section-144)
	21		1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
	21.		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
			cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
	22		1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if person
	22.		abetted does act with different intention from that of
		action of case	abettor (IPC Section-110)
	23		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	25.		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	24		1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
	27.		hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	25		1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant
	20.	Crime no.28/86 Candidate has no information of action	
			1 charges related to Intentional omission to give
	26.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 CLA	
	_0.		Section-202)
		action of case	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	27.		323)
	_/.	Details - Crime no.100/96 Candidate has no	
		information of action of case	
	28.	IPC Sections - 186, 189, 504, 506, 307 , Other Details -	
		Crime no.802/2002 Candidate has no information of	
		action of case	
	29.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 34, 120B , Other	
		Details - 3/5 TADA ACT, Crime no.127/94 Candidate	
		has no information of action of case	
	30.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 504, 506, Other	
		Details - Crime no.100/96 Candidate has no	
		information of action of case	
	31.	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 323, 504, 302 , Other Details -	
		Crime no.700/02 Candidate has no information of	
		action of case	
	32.	IPC Sections - 419, 420, Other Details - 25/35 Arms	
		Act, Crime no.119/90 Candidate has no information of	
		action of case	
	33.	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 467, 468 , Other Details - Crime	
		no.25/08 Candidate has no information of action of	
		case	
	34.	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 27 Arms	
		Act, Crime no.368/96 Candidate has no information of	
		action of case	
	35.	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 27	
		Arms Act, Crime no.30/99 Candidate has no	
		information of action of case	
	36.	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 27	
		Arms Act, Crime no.232/98 Candidate has no	
		information of action of case	
	37.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 120B , Other Details -	





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		7 CLA Act, Crime no.30/99 Candidate has no	
		information of action of case	
	38.	IPC Sections - 307, 120B, 427, 34, Other Details - Crime	
		no.1016/2009 Candidate has no information of action	
		of case	
	39	IPC Sections - 307, 302, 34, Other Details - 25/27 Arms	
	55.	Act, Crime no.144/04 Candidate has no information of	
		action of case	
		onvicted)No Cases	
-	•	-	6 charges related to Murder (IDC Section 202)
			6 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	-		6 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
		ency: Allahabad West	307) E sharran ralatad ta Kidaanning ay abdusting in andar ta
	Party:Ap Total Cas		5 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IBC Section 264)
	Serious I		murder (IPC Section-364)
	Other IP		3 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt
			(IPC Section-325)
	Cases (Ad	เนวิธนา	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between
			different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of
	1.	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 325, Other Details - Case No.	birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts
	-	63/1983	prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-
	2.	IPC Sections - 143, 153-A , Other Details - Case No.	153A)
		313/86	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with
	3.	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No.	intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC
		171/1990	Section-365)
	4.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 Arms Act. Case No.	1 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping
	-	5/1992	in confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC
	5.	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 353, 332, 307, 201, Other	Section-368)
	~	Details - Case No. 259/1995	1 charges related to Giving or fabricating false evidence
	6.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 365, 368, 387, 427,	with intent to procure conviction of capital offence (IPC
	_	452, 506, 34, Other Details - 3(1)(x) SC/ST Act.	Section-194)
	7.	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 201 , Other Details - Case No. 41/1996	1 charges related to false evidence (IPC Section-193)
	0	•	18 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	8.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3 Gunda Act. Case No. 255/1997	506)
	9.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 504, 506, 341, 342, 452,	17 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	э.	384, 427, , Other Details - Case No. 24/1999	14 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	10	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 Arms Act. Case No.	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	10.	95/2001	13 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	11	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 504, 506, 120B ,	(IPC Section-120B)
		Other Details - Case No. 186/2001	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	12	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504, 506, 307, 387, 120B, ,	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	12.	Other Details - Case No. 156/2002	12 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	13	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 336, 427, 506, 120B ,	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	15.	Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No. 209/2002	12 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	14	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 286, 531, 427 , Other	assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	±7.	Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No. 96/2002	common object (IPC Section-149)
	15	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 427, , Other Details - 7 CLA	9 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	13.	ACT, 3 Public Property Prevention Act.	323)
	16	IPC Sections - 147, 427 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case	7 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
	10.	No. 264/2002	342)
	17	IPC Sections - 336, 427 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act.Case	6 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
	17.	No. 265/2002	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	18	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 427 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act.	6 charges related to Act endangering life or personal
	10.	in Coccions - 147, 550, 427, Other Details - 7 CLA ALL.	5 5 5 F F F F





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Case No. 267/2002	safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	10	-	5 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	19.	7 CLA Act. 3,4 Public Property Demege Prevention Act.	
		Case No. 207/2002	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	20	IPC Sections - 307, 120B , Other Details - Case No.	
	20.	420/2002	3 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
	21		387)
	21.		3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
		Demege Prevention Act. 1984 Case No. 321/2002	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
	22	5	353)
	22.		3 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	23	IPC Sections - 307, 120B, 302 , Other Details - 7 CLA	2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
	25.	ACT. Case No. 34/2003	Section-468)
	24	•	2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
		155/2003	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	25		2 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
		156/2003	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	26.	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - Case No.	2 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	_	136/2003	Section-419)
	27.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 26 Vikas Pradhikaran	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		Adhiniyam. Case No. 568/2004	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	28.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 341, 342, 364, 504,	2 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
		506, 34, Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.270/2007	2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence
	29.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 341, 342, 323, 504,	of offence, or giving false information to screen offender
		506, 34, , Other Details - Case No.287/2007, 7 CLA act.	(IPC Section-201)
	30.	IPC Sections - 447, 448, 451, 427, Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,
		No.356/2007	etc. (IPC Section-467)
	31.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Ganster Act. Case	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		No.419/2007	1 charges related to Negligent conduct with respect to
	32.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 364, 394, 323, 504, 506, 34,	explosive substance (IPC Section-286)
		Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.139/2007	1 charges related to Mischief with intent to destroy or
	33.		make unsafe a decked vessel or one of twenty tons
			burden (IPC Section-437)
	34.		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with
	25	420, 506, , Other Details - Case No.323/2007	intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not
	35.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 364, 341, 342, 323, 504, 506, 34, Other Details - Case No. 288/2007	committed (IPC Section-153) 1 charges related to House-trespass in order to commit
	26	IPC Sections - 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - 16/06	offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-451)
	50.		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in
	37	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - Case	committing robbery (IPC Section-394)
	57.	No.34/2005	1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear
	38.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gunda Act. Case No.	of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		37/2008	
	39.	IPC Sections - 364, 504, 506, 194, 195A, 120B , Other	
		Details - Case No.112/2009	
	40.	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 506, 384, 387, Other	
		Details - 2/3 U.P. Ganster Act. Case No. Case	
		No.311/2002	
	41.	IPC Sections - 342, 504, 506, 384, 447, 448 , Other	
		Details - 2/3 U.P. Ganster Act. Case No.25/2003	
	42.	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 468, 471, 193 , Other Details -	
		Case No. 603/2009	
	43.	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case	
		No.164/2010	
	44.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25(1), 21K, Arms Act.	

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Case No. 273/2011	
	Cases (Co	onvicted)No Cases	
3	Name:M	ITRASEN	11 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
	State/Dis	st: FAIZABAD	307)
	Constitue	ency:Bikapur	5 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
	Party:SP		dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Total Cas	es: 36	5 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Serious II	PC: 26	3 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Other IPO		1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt
	Cases (Ac	ccused)	(IPC Section-325)
			1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC Section-
	1.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307, 324,325, , Other	396)
		Details - case no.42/66 ST NO. 141/66, Convicted for	15 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		life imprisonment but the punishment has been	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
		reduced by the Hon'ble Governer on 09.10.1972	weapon (IPC Section-148)
	2.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,353,323,436,211,504,109,	11 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		Other Details - Case NO.134/77	common object (IPC Section-149)
	3.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 ,	10 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC
		Other Details - CaseNO 118/84	Section-323)
	4.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 ,	7 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	-	Other Details - CaseNO 120/84	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	5.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details - CaseNO 119/84	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	6.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 ,	506)
	0.	Other Details - CaseNO 120/84	6 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public
	7.	IPC Sections - 395,427 , Other Details - CaseNO 324/86	servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-
	8.	IPC Sections - 395,427, Other Details - CaseNO 332/86	409)
	9.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 136(2)R.P ACT CaseNO	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
		110/91	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	10.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B, , Other	6 charges related to Act endangering life or personal
		Details - CaseNO 294/96	safety of others (IPC Section-336)
	11.	IPC Sections - 143,188, Other Details - 126 (1)RP ACT	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
		CaseNO 131/99; Acquitted by ASJ II, appeal no. 35/08,	(IPC Section-120B)
		dated 12.05.2010	4 charges related to Causing hurt by act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-337)
	12.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,120B, , Other Details -	4 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving,
	40	CaseNO 262/2000	etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority Mischief by
	13.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,395 , Other Details - CaseNO 223A/2001	fire or explosive substance with intent to cause damage
	11	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409 , Other Details -	to amount of one hundred or (in case of agricultural
	14.	CaseNO 238/2001, Adjourned by Allahabad High Court	produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)
	15	IPC Sections - 147,323,324,504,506,436,307 , Other	3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	10.	Details - CaseNO 260A/2001, Allahabad High Court	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	16.	IPC Sections - 409,420 , Other Details - CaseNO	3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
		255/2001	Section-419)
	17.	IPC Sections - 409,420 , Other Details - CaseNO	3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,
		256/2001	etc. (IPC Section-467)
	18.	IPC Sections - 409,420, Other Details - CaseNO	3 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
		257/2001 [7 years imprisonment and Rs. 15000 fine by	Section-468)
		ACJM I, stayed by the Dist. Judge; Appeal No. 255/11,	3 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act
		dated 22.12.2011]	abetted is committed in consequence, and where no
	19.	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,409 , Other Details -	express provision is made for its punishment (IPC
		CaseNO 51/2002	Section-109)
	20.	IPC Sections - 386,504,506, Other Details - CaseNO	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)





S.NoCan	ndidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		114/2002	2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
	21.	•	substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-
		- 3 Public Property Damage prevention Act CaseNO	436)
		842/2011	2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear
	22	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 324 , Other Details - Case	of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		NO 21/64 (Acquited)	2 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
	23	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 120B, 109 , Other	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
	25.	Details - Case NO 216/77 (Acquited)	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	2/	IPC Sections - 395, 397, 440, 324, Other Details - Case	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	27.	NO 233/82(Acquited)	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
	25	IPC Sections - 935 , Other Details - Case NO	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	25.	233A/82(Acquited)	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-
	26		406)
	20.		
		397, , Other Details - Case NO 92/85 (Acquited)[Inquiry	
	27	by CBCID and the case was withdrawn by the State]	sum not due (IPC Section-208)
	27.	IPC Sections - 148, 149, 307, 120B, Other Details - Case	
	20	NO 18/87 (Acquited)	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	28.	IPC Sections - 386, 506, Other Details - Case NO	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	•••	2525/2001 (Acquited)	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
	29.	IPC Sections - 467, 468, 471, 406, 420, 419, 409, Other	
		Details - Case NO 139/2002 (Acquited)	1 charges related to False charge of offence made with
	30.		intent to injure (IPC Section-211)
		NO 327/99 (Acquited)	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	31.	IPC Sections - 143, 504, 506, Other Details - Case NO	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way
		2581/2002 (Acquited)	or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	32.		1 charges related to Mischief committed after
		NO 22/64 (Acquited)	preparation made for causing death or hurt (IPC Section-
	33.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - (3) U.P GANGSTER ACT	440)
		Case NO 303/2001 (Acquited)	
	34.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 17 (3) (B) ARMS ACT	
	~-	(Acquited)	
	35.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 250/2002,	
		Gangster Act, rejected by the Dist. Court, Faizabad	
Cas	ses (Co	onvicted)	
	1.	IPC Sections - 420, Other Details - Case NO 257/01	
-	-	ANVEER SINGH	13 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
	•	st:GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	307)
Cor	nstitue	ency:Jewar	3 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
Par	ty: JD((U)	murder (IPC Section-364)
Tot	al Cas	ses:31	3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
Ser	ious I	PC: 25	1 charges related to Wrongful confinement for ten or
Oth	ner IP(C: 173	more days (IPC Section-344)
Cas	ses (A	ccused)	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable
			homicide (IPC Section-308)
	1.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353,506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
		case no 27/2011	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	2.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 342, 504, 506, 353 ,	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by
		Other Details - case no 30/2011	dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	3.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 352, 427, 109 , Other	1 charges related to Attempt to commit robbery (IPC
	5.	Details - 7 C.L.A. Act., 3/5 Damage Property	Section-393)
		Act.,150(2),152 indian railway act., case no 30/2011	25 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		, 101, 130(2), 132 maian ranway act, case no 30/2011	





S.NoCandidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
4.	IPC Sections - 344, 308, 364, 323, 504 , Other Details - 7	24 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	C.L.A.Act., case no 96/2011	weapon (IPC Section-148)
5.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 395, 397, 364, 341, 336,	22 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	332, 353, 427 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act., case no	assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	88/2011	common object (IPC Section-149)
6.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 341, 323 , Other Details - 3	
	P.D.P.P. & 71 C.L.A.Act, and 7 C.L.A.Act., case no	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	117/2011	12 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
7.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 392, 336,	506)
	323,127, Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act.,3/5 Public	10 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	Property damage Prevention Act., case no 60/2011	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
8.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 353, 436, 427,	10 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	364, 395 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act.,3/5 Public	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
	Property damage Prevention Act., case no 62/2011	353)
9.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 504, 506 , Other	9 charges related to Act endangering life or personal
	Details - case no 143/2011	safety of others (IPC Section-336)
10.	IPC Sections - 147,148, 149, 307, 427, 447 , Other	8 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	Details - case no 153/2011	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
11.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 336, 504, 427, Other	7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Details - case no 170/2011	323)
12.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 386, 182, 352, 504, 506,	7 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Other Details - case no 81/2011	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
13.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 506 , Other Details - 7	4 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
	C.L.A. Act., case no 173/2011	than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
14.	IPC Sections - 302, Other Details - case no 184/2011	3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
15.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 153, 336, 188, 332,	3 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
	353, 34, Other Details - case no 175/2011	342)
16.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - case no 231/2011, Arms	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Act.	2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
17.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 427,447, Other	substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-
	Details - case no 153/2011	436)
18.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7	
	C.L.A.Act.,case no 408/2011	intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not
19.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504,506 , Other Details -	committed (IPC Section-153)
	case no 409/2011	2 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
20.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 307, 149,427, 447 , Other	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	Details - case no 152/2011	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
21.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 153, 188, 307, 395,	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
	34, 333, 332, 353, 336, 436, 412 , Other Details - case	1 charges related to Receiving Property taken by war on
	no 176,177,178,179,180/2011,25/27 Arms Act., 7	depredation mention in Sections 125 and 126 (IPC
	C.L.A. Act	Section-127)
22.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gangster Act., case no	1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear
22	256/2011	of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
	IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - case no 302/2010	1 charges related to False information, with intent to
24.		cause public servant to use his lawful power to the injury
25	Details - 7 C.L.A. Act., 25 Arms Act., case no 308/2010	of another person (IPC Section-182)
25.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 332, 353, 336, 188, 307,	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to
26	504, 506, 323 , Other Details - case no 314/2010 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 434, 188, 352, 504,506 ,	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333) 1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving property
20.		
77	Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act., case no 303/2010	stolen in the commission of a dacoity (IPC Section-412)
27.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 332, 353, 336, 188, 307,	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving,
20	504, 506, 323, Other Details - case no 312/2010	etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority (IPC Section-
28.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 188, 352, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act.,case no 309/2010	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act
20	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 324 , Other Details - case no	abetted is committed in consequence, and where no
29.	22/1987	express provision is made for its punishment (IPC
	22/1901	chpiess provision is made for its putilistiment (iPC





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	30.	IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - case no	Section-109)
		425/1992	
	31.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 393, 332, 353, 336, 504, 427,	
		Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act., case no 345/2000	
		nvicted)No Cases	
		ENDRASINGH	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
	-	it: FAIZABAD ency:Bikapur	307) 2 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping
	Party:Pea		in confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC
	Total Cas		Section-368)
	Serious II		2 charges related to Kidnapping for ransom, etc. (IPC
	Other IPC		Section-364A)
	Cases (Ac	ccused)	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with
			intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC
	1.	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - BAILED	Section-365)
		OUT CASE NO. 426/ 1999	1 charges related to Using as true a certificate known to
	2.	IPC Sections -	be false (IPC Section-198)
		147,323,353,332,365,511,352,198,143,368,387,427,34	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
		2,452 , Other Details - SC-ST Act, 7 Criminal Law	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC Section-380)
		Amendment Act CASE NO. 425/1995, bailed out,	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	2	matter is pending with CB/CID IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO. 153/2000	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable
		IPC Sections - 364A,120B, , Other Details - 2/3 UP	homicide (IPC Section-308)
	4.	Gangster Act CASE NO. 157/01	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	5.	IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO. 61/01	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for
	6.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 UP Gangster Act,	causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the
		Case No. 429/02, stayed by Hon'ble High Court	committing of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	7.	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO. 217/2005	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	8.	IPC Sections - 307,120B, , Other Details - CASE NO.	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
		216/05	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	9.	IPC Sections - 147,436,504,506,427, Other Details -	506)
	10	CASE NO. 384/09	5 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	10.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,427,452,395,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO. 646/2010	(IPC Section-148)
	11.	IPC Sections - 147,148,504,506,449 , Other Details -	5 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	± ±.	CASE NO. 780/2010	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	12.	IPC Sections - 406,323,504,506 , Other Details - CASE	4 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
		NO. 1077/2010	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	13.	IPC Sections - 307,147,148,504,352 , Other Details -	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
		CASE NO. 162/2011	(IPC Section-120B)
	14.	IPC Sections - 380,457,427, , Other Details - CASE NO.	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	4 -	324/2011	object (IPC Section-149)
	15.	IPC Sections - 307,147,148,149,504,506,452 , Other	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	16	Details - CASE NO. 287/2011 IPC Sections - 147 148 149 166 167 379 427 452 1208	
	TO.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,166,167,379,427,452,120B , Other Details - CASE NO. 370/2011	2 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-
	17.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO. 680/2011, 2/3	406)
	±7.	Gangster Act	2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
	18.	IPC Sections - 308 , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE	than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
		NO. 68/1985	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
	19.	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE	342)
		10.150/1500	1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive
	20.	IPC Sections - 302, 34 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law	substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Amendment Act. ACQUITTED CASE NO. 214/2000	436)
	21.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO.	1 charges related to House-trespass in order to commit
		19/01	offence punishable with death (IPC Section-449)
	22	IPC Sections - 364A, 368, 120B , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Lurking house trespass or house-
	22.	No. 762/02,PENDING PROCEEDINGS ON BAIL	breaking by night in order to commit offence punishable
	22	(ACQUITTED)	with imprisonment (IPC Section-457)
	23.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/4 GUNDA ACT CASE	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
		NO. 93/2004 PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
		(ACQUITTED)	353)
	24.	IPC Sections - 382, 385, 504, Other Details - PENDING	1 charges related to Public servant disobeying law, with
		PROCEEDINGS ON BAIL (ACQUITTED) CASE NO.244/06	intent to cause injury to any person (IPC Section-166)
	25.	IPC Sections - 420, 406, 467, 468 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		(ACQUITTED) CASE NO. 579/2010	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
			1 charges related to Public servant farming an incorrect
			document with intent to cause injury (IPC Section-167)
	Cases (Co	onvicted)No Cases	1 charges related to attempting to commit offences
	50505 (00		punishable with imprisonment for life or other
			imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
			1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
			furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
			1 charges related to Putting person in fear of injury in
			order to commit extortion (IPC Section-385)
			1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
			1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
			delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
			1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
			grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
			387)
			1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,
			etc. (IPC Section-467)
			1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
			Section-468)
		AY PRAKASH SINGH	5 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	-	st:SULTANPUR	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
		ency:Lambhua	307)
	Party:Pea		2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Total Cas	ses:21	2 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
	Serious I	PC: 18	murder (IPC Section-364)
	Other IP	C:31	2 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting
	Cases (A	ccused)	to murder (IPC Section-304)
			1 charges related to kidnapping (IPC Section-363)
	1.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 387, 384, 386, 365A,	1 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping
	1.	120B , Other Details - Case No698/2001	in confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC
1	n	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27A Arms Act,Case	Section-368)
	2.		1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	2	No272/2000	5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
1	3.	IPC Sections - 384, 386, 342, Other Details - 2/3	4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
		Gangstar Act, Case No269/2000	(IPC Section-148)
	4.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangstar Act, Case	4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		No428/99	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	5.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 3/5	
		Explosive Act, Case No147/96	object (IPC Section-149)
	6.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/2 Gangstar Act, Case	3 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
1		No393/98	(IPC Section-120B)
	7.	IPC Sections - 147, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	/.		
	7.	181/2005	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	8.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act, Case	506)
		No47/98	2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
	9.	IPC Sections - 364, 363, 368, 120B , Other Details - Case	
	5.	No31/98	2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear
	10	IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B , Other Details - Aquitted	of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
	10.		
	11	Case No106/99	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	11.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 504, 506, 364,	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		Other Details - 7 Criminal law Amendment	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if person
		Act,Aquitted Case No257/96	abetted does act with different intention from that of
	12.	IPC Sections - 302, 304 , Other Details - Aquitted by	abettor (IPC Section-110)
		F.T.C-5 Hindola, Lucknow	1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
	13.	IPC Sections - 302, 147, 148, 149 , Other Details -	grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
		Aquitted Case No9/96	387)
	14.	IPC Sections - 302, 304, Other Details - Aquitted Case	1 charges related to Harbouring offender who has
		No419/97	escaped from custody or whose apprehension has been
	15.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/1 Gangstar Act, Case	ordered (IPC Section-216)
		No318/2010	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-
	16.	IPC Sections - 216, Other Details - Case No100/10	406)
	17.	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - Case No92/2010	
	18.	IPC Sections - 392, 406, 427, Other Details - Case No	
		175/10	
	19.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gangstar Act	
	20.	IPC Sections - 110, Other Details - Case Pending in	
		Police Station Chandwak, Jaunpur	
	24		
	21.	IPC Sections - 504, 506, 120D , Other Details -	
	21.	IPC Sections - 504, 506, 120D , Other Details - 3(1)SC/ST Act	
	21.		
		3(1)SC/ST Act	
	Cases (Co	3(1)SC/ST Act pnvicted)No Cases	
7	Cases (Co Name:PR	3(1)SC/ST Act pnvicted)No Cases EEM SINGH	10 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue	3(1)SC/ST Act povicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap	3(1)SC/ST Act povicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal ses:19	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas	3(1)SC/ST Act povicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal ses:19 PC:18	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPO	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused)	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPO	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No.	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPO Cases (Ac 1. 2.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 15/82	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 15/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No.	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ao 1. 2. 3.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal tes:19 PC:18 C:36 C:used) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited)	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPO Cases (Ac 1. 2.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 Ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited)	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details -	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases EM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal ses:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases TEM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Api Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-387)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No. 104/96(Acquited)	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ao 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal res:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No. 104/96(Acquited)	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section- 307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section- 387) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
7	Cases (Co Name:PR State/Dis Constitue Party:Ap Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ao 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	3(1)SC/ST Act prvicted)No Cases REM SINGH st:JAUNPUR ency:Mariyahu na Dal les:19 PC:18 C:36 ccused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 392,307 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82 IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No. 104/96(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case	 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-387) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in





Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
10.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 110 CRPC, Case	353)
	No.93/97	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
11.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) Gangster Act., Case	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	No.350/97	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
12	IPC Sections - 186,353,307,332,34 , Other Details -	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
12.	25/27 Arms Act.,Case No.686/98	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
10		-
15.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 30 Arms Act., Case	.500)
	No.897/98	
14.	IPC Sections - 307,302,506,120B , Other Details - 3(1)	
	U.P. Gangster Act.,Case No.57/02	
15.	IPC Sections - 302,120B, Other Details - Case	
	No.111/02	
16.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) U.P. Gangster	
	Prevention Act. ,Case No.73/03	
17.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307,404,120B , Other	
	Details - 25Arms Act. and 7 C.L.A Act. ,Case No.589/05	
18.	IPC Sections - 387,120B, Other Details - Case	
	No.63/09(Exonerated)	
19.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3MCOC Act. ,Case	
	No.66/09	
Cases (Co	onvicted)No Cases	
	DRA PRATAP	5 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	st: FAIZABAD	5 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
•	ency:Goshainganj	307)
Party:BSI		1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
Total Cas		murder (IPC Section-364)
Serious I		1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
Other IP		1 charges related to their (IPC Section-373)
Cases (A	cuseuj	1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section-294)
		-
1.	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 471, , Other Details - Case	11 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	no.1105/11	506)
2.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
2.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
2. 3.	IPC Sections - 386, Other Details - Section	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section
	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323)
3.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
3. 4.	IPC Sections - 386, Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506, Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364, Other Details - Case no.126/96	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
3. 4.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
3. 4.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
3. 4. 5.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act.	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
3. 4. 5. 6.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in feat
3. 4. 5.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no.	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in feat
3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99	 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence
3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case	 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence
3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201)
3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, , Other Details - case	 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in
3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, , Other Details - case no. 258/91(ACQUITED)	 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394)
3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, , Other Details - case no. 258/91(ACQUITED) IPC Sections - 379, 436, 427, 454, 511, 506 , Other	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, , Other Details - case no. 258/91(ACQUITED) IPC Sections - 379, 436, 427, 454, 511, 506 , Other Details - case no. 20/92 (ACQUITED)	 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 	IPC Sections - 386 , Other Details - Section no.3(1)U.P.Gangester Act. Case no.105/02 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 506 , Other Details - Section no.3(1) U.P. Gangester Act.Case no.576/02 IPC Sections - 364 , Other Details - Case no.126/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05 IPC Sections - 302, 201, 394 , Other Details - Case no.402/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act Case no. 741/99 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case no,727/99 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 353 , Other Details - Case no.2234/01 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, , Other Details - case no. 258/91(ACQUITED) IPC Sections - 379, 436, 427, 454, 511, 506 , Other	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section 323) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter





o destroy house, etc. (IPC Section- ichief causing damage to the IPC Section-427) king house-trespass or house- nmit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will, ting person in fear of death or of
Achief causing damage to the IPC Section-427) king house-trespass or house- mit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
IPC Section-427) king house-trespass or house- nmit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
IPC Section-427) king house-trespass or house- nmit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
king house-trespass or house- nmit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
nmit offence punishable with on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
on-454) eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
eating and dishonestly inducing C Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
Section-420) empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
empting to commit offences nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
nment for life or other on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
on-511) gery of valuable security, will,
gery of valuable security, will,
ting person in fear of death or of
ting person in fear of death or of I
o commit extortion (IPC Section-
ng as genuine a forged document
Section-471)
honestly receiving stolen
11)
hishment of criminal conspiracy
empt to murder (IPC Section-
rder by life-convict (IPC Section-
coity (IPC Section-395)
bery (IPC Section-392)
eft (IPC Section-379)
rder (IPC Section-302)
ing (IPC Section-147)
entional insult with intent to
eace (IPC Section-504)
ting, armed with deadly weapon
, .
ry member of unlawful assembly





S.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		392/10	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	4.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 303, 342, Other Details -	object (IPC Section-149)
	4.	CRIMINAL NO. 282/07	7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	-		-
	5.	IPC Sections - 409, 420, 467, 468, 471,120B , Other	506)
		Details - 13 CORPORATION ACT., CRIMINAL NO.	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	6		(IPC Section-120B)
	6.	IPC Sections - 395,120B , Other Details - CASE NO	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	_	269/07	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	7.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details -	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
		CRIMINAL NO. 291/07	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
	8.		353)
			2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
		ACT.,CASE NO. 1052/07	342)
	9.	IPC Sections - 392, 452, 427, 504, 506 , Other Details -	2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
		CRIMINAL NO. 282/07	than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
	10.	IPC Sections - 379, 427, 504, 506 , Other Details -	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
		CRIMINAL NO. 315/07	323)
	11.	IPC Sections - 354, 504, 506 , Other Details - CRIMINAL	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
		NO. 318/07	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	12.	IPC Sections - 342, 307, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details -	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
		CRIMINAL NO. 319/07	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	13.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 120B , Other	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
		Details - CRIMINAL NO. 393/07	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public
	14.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 145, 146 RAILWAY	servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-
		ACT.,CRIMINAL NO. 158/02	409)
	15.	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 504, 506, Other Details - CASE	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,
		NO. 179/98	etc. (IPC Section-467)
	16.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
		Details - CRIMINAL NO. 786A/94	Section-468)
	17.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307, 336.427, Other Details	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
		- CRIMINAL NO. 787A/94	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	18.	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details -	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
		CRIMINAL NO. NIL/07	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
			hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
			1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC
	Casas (Ca	onvicted)No Cases	Section-419)
	Cases (CC	SilvicieujNo Cases	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman
			with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
			1 charges related to forgery (IPC Section-465)
			1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC
			Section-477A)
10	Name	MESHWAR SINGH	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-
-	State/Dis		307)
	-	e ncy: Aliganj	307) 3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
		ury.migalij	2 charges related to datoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:SP	77	
	Total Cas		1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Serious II		14 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Other IPO		14 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	Cases (Ad	ccused)	506)
			13 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	1.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		Details - Case No. 55/84	10 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	2.	IPC Sections - 323,504,506,427, Other Details - Case	weapon (IPC Section-148)
		No.115/94	10 charges related to Every member of unlawful
	3.	IPC Sections - 420,467,468 , Other Details - Case	assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
1			common object (IPC Section-149)





 No.02/99 A. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,448, Other Details - Case No.510/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,384,504,506,441,448, Other Details - Case No.512/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.512/07 JPC Sections - 395,441,447, Other Details - Case No.545/07 JPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427, Other Details - Case No.545/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.561/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.566/07 JPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 Grages related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 	S No Candidat	a Information	Brief Details of IPCs
 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,448, Other Details - Gase No.510/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,384,504,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.513/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,305,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.513/07 IPC Sections - 147,418,149,324,504,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.545/07 IPC Sections - 147,418,149,323,504,108, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,108, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,108, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.528/07 IPC Sections - 304,506, Other Details - 3(1) 105C/51 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.1058/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.3221/09 IPC Secti	s.wocandidat		
 Case No. 510/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,384,504,406,441,448, 84, 0ther Details - Case No. 512/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384, other Details - Case No. 535/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 564,070 IPC Sections - 147,348,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 564,070 IPC Sections - 147,348,349,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,328,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,61,20, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No. 433/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No. 333/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No. 333/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 IPC Sect		•	-
 5. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,304,506,441,448,364, Other Details - Case No.513/07 6. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,304,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.513/07 7. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,200,441,448,384, No.554/07 8. IPC Sections - 147,448,149,323,504,2102,0 ther Details - Case No.553/07 10. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,2102,0 ther Details - Case No.553/07 11. IPC Sections - 0, Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.554/07 12. IPC Sections - 304,506, Other Details - 3(1) 105C/ST Case No.551/07 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,423, Other Details - Case No.654/07 14. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,232, Other Details - Case No.654/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.656/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1053/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,2120, Other Details - Case No.1053/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,2120, Other Details - Case No.1053/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,348,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1053/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506,0120, Other Details - Case No.1053/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506,0ther Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.326/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.323,070 19. IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.335,397, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.335,307 20. IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.435,100 21. IPC Sections - 147,348,349,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.435,140 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,14	4.		
 Other Details - Case No. 512/07 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,504,506,6441,448,384, 7 Other Details - Case No. 513/07 IPC Sections : 147,441,447,048,427, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,323,504,1208, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,323,504,1208, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,323,504,1208, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - S04,506, Other Details - 3(1) CSC/ST (Case No. 561/07) IPC Sections : 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 526/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506,427,41,447, Other Details - Case No. 526/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506,427,41,447, Other Details - Case No. 105/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506,61,20, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 105/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 305/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 105/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 305/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 305/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 305/07 IPC Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 322/09 IPC Sections : 147,48,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 339,109 Cher Sections : 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 339/10 IPC Sections : 147,348,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 339/10 IPC Sections : 147,348,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 313/10 IPC Sections : 147,348,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 313/10 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Case No. 313/10 IPC Sections : 147,148,149,307,504,506, Ot			
 6. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384, Other Details - Case No.513/07 IPC Sections - 395,441,447, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.564/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,411,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,411,447, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,01er Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.3050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.3056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,045,06, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,06, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,100 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,101 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,100 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,100 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,100 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZIR Act Case No.332,100 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 108, Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Ca	5.		
 Other Details - Case No.513/07 IPC Sections - 395,441,447, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 107,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.551/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,412,447, Other Details - Case No.555,448, Other Details - Case No.555,448, Other Details - Case No.556,107 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,412,7,441,447, Other Details - Case No.556,107 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,412,00 ther Details - Case No.506/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,6120, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,00 ther Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 347,348,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3054/07 IPC Sections - 35,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 IPC Sections - 347,148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,419,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Ot		•	
 7. IPC Sections - 395,441,447, Other Details - Case No. 545/07 8. IPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427, Other Details - Case No. 551/07 9. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 10. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No. 553/07 11. IPC Sections - 0. Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No. 551/07 12. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 564/07 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 564/07 14. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 564/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No. 562/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,6120, Other Details - Case No. 1055/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No. 1055/07 18. IPC Sections - 347,483,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1055/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 21. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 374/07 20. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 23. IPC Sections - 447,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 23. IPC Sections - 447,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 321/00 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 321/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 317/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No. 512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Ca	6.		
 No.545/07 IPC Sections - 147,144,149,323,504,120 B, Other Details - Case No.5551/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120 B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 105C/ST (Case No.561/07 At 148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case No.564/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,411,447 , Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,411,447 , Other Details - Case No.3526/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.3067/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.3050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.3050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,6120 , Other Details - Case No.3050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,0120 , Other Details - Case No.3068/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,014P Details - 198AZIR Act. Case No.3068/07 IPC Sections - 347,483,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZIR Act. Case No.30374/07 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZIR Act. Case No.30374/07 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Sage No.312/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.312/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.313/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.313/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.313/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 347,148,149		•	
 Case No.551/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.579/07 IPC Sections - \$04,506, Other Details - 3(1) 105C/ST , Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.654/07 IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.550/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,00,000 (IPC Section-420) IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,227,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,000,000 (IPC Section-467) IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,000 (IPC Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,483,149,504,506,000 (IPC Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,483,23,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.353/047 IPC Sections - 147,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.353/07 IPC Sections - 147,484,422,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.321/09 IPC Sections - 147,484,452,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.312/10 IPC Sections - 147,484,452,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.312/10 IPC Sections - 147,484,49,307,504,506, Other Details - 131, SC/ST, Case No.433/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	7.		
 9. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 10. IPC Sections - 0, Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.5579/07 11. IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - 3(1) 105C/ST (Case No.561/07) 12. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.684/07 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 14. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1065/07 19. IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.321/09 19. IPC Sections - 147,48,42,325,504,506, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.321/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.321/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.321/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.312/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 28. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case N	8.	IPC Sections - 147,441,447,448,427 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Concealing design to commit
 Details - Case No.553/07 10. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.579/07 11. IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10SC/ST , Case No.561/07 12. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case No.568/07 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,421,447 , Other Details - Case No.505/07 14. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,421,447 , Other Details - Case No.1050/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3105/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1055/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1055/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,233,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3106/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,233,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3106/07 19. IPC Sections - 147,233,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.314/07 20. IPC Sections - 147,233,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.321/07 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - 33(1) SC/ST (Case No.439/10) 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - 33(1) SC/ST (Case No.313/10) 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.47/11 		Case No.551/07	offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-120)
 IPC Sections -, Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.579/07 IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - 3(1) 105C/ST IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.654/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.654/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1055/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,0120, Other Details - Case No.1005/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.321/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.435/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	9.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B , Other	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
 No.579/07 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10SC/ST , Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case No.684/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 395,448 , Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,348,149,504,506,120 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,348,149,504,506,200 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,348,149,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,448,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,428,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,428,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3274/07 IPC Sections - 147,428,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3274/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.47/11 		Details - Case No.553/07	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10SC/ST , Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case No.684/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 395,448 , Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 395,448 , Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,220 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120 , Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120 , Other Details - Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,010 + Details - Case No.1056/07 IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,348,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.315/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections -, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	10.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangster Act. Case	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
 ,Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.684/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506, Other Details - 0.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections -, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		No.579/07	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
 ,Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.684/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.3068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506, Other Details - 0.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections -, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	11.	IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10SC/ST	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
 Details - Case No.684/07 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 14. IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1055/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,0ther Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1055/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 374/07 20. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,306,0 (Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.435,436/10 22. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 28. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 29. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 20. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 29. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 20. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 21. IPC Sections - 147/148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.47/11 		,Case No.561/07	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
 13. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447, Other Details - Case No.526/07 14. IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1056/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 10. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.3021/09 19. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.322/09 20. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 28. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 29. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 20. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 20. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.47/11 	12.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323 , Other	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
Details - Case No.526/07 14. IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 347,606, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 10. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 388, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,7427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.47/11		Details - Case No.684/07	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
 14. IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case No.1047/07 15. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/5T , Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/5T , Case No.512/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	13.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,447 , Other	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will,
No.1047/07 Section-468) 15. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 20. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.221/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/5T, Case No.435,436/10 Sc/5T, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/5T, Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11		Details - Case No.526/07	etc. (IPC Section-467)
 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No. 1065/07 IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.321/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 0, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	14.	IPC Sections - 395,448, Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
 Details - Case No.1050/07 16. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		No.1047/07	Section-468)
 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details Case No.1051/07 IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07 IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case 	15.	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,427,441,447 , Other	
 - Case No. 1051/07 17. IPC Sections - 147,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.221/09 22. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - 0, Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - 0, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		Details - Case No.1050/07	
 IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No. 1065/07 IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 395,397 , Other Details - Case No.216/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	16.	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details	
 Act.Case No. 1065/07 18. IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 19. IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 395,397 , Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.221/09 22. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		- Case No.1051/07	
 IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act.Case No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506, Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.221/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,1452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	17.	IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR	
 No.1068/07 IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other Details - 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 IPC Sections - 395,397 , Other Details - Case No.216/07 IPC Sections - 148 , Other Details - Case No.221/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST , Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		•	
 198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07 20. IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 21. IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.221/09 22. IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	18.		
 IPC Sections - 395,397, Other Details - Case No.216/07 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.221/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	19.	IPC Sections - 447,448,323,504,506 , Other Details -	
 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Case No.221/09 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		198AZLR Act. Case No.374/07	
 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506, Other Details - Case No.322/09 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case No.439/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	20.	IPC Sections - 395,397 , Other Details - Case No.216/07	
 No.322/09 23. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	21.	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.221/09	
 23. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18 Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	22.		
Labour Act. Case No.435,436/10 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506 , Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST ,Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11			
 24. IPC Sections - 147148,452,504,506, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST, Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506, Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections -, Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	23.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 19,20,21,12,18	
 SC/ST ,Case No.439/10 25. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 		, ,	
 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506 , Other Details Case No.512/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427 , Other Details - Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	24.		
 - Case No.512/10 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 			
 26. IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,427, Other Details - Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11 	25.		
Case No.513/10 27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11			
27. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec. 2/3 Gangster Act. Case No.47/11	26.		
Case No.47/11			
	27.		
Cases (Convicted)No Cases		Case NO.4//11	
Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
Cases (Convicted)No Cases			
	Cases (Co	onvicted)No Cases	

Table: Candidates with declared serious criminal cases

Among all the analyzed candidates, 5 candidates have charges of rape against them. They are Shri Bhagwan Sharma (SP) of Bulandshahar, Shahnawaz Rana (RLD) of Bijnor, Mohd. Aleem Khan (BSP) of Bulandshahar, Anoop Sanda (SP) of Sultanpur and Manoj Kumar Paras (SP) from Bijnor constituency.





Analysis based on assets

Out of 2195 affidavits analyzed for candidates contesting UTTAR PRADESH 2012 Assembly Elections, 1046(48%) are crorepati. 66 % of candidates from BSP are crorepati while 59 % of SP candidates are crorepati.

Party	Total Candidates Analysed	Crorepatis	Percent
BSP	403	266	66%
SP	401	237	59.10%
BJP	397	197	49.60%
INC	354	183	51.70%
PEACE PARTY	209	59	28.20%
JD(U)	220	34	15.50%
RLD	46	33	71.70%
QAUMI EKTA DAL	38	11	29%
APNA DAL	76	11	14.50%
IND	10	5	50%
BUNDELKHAND CONGRESS	33	3	9.10%
PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	1	1	100%
RASTRIYA PARIVARTAN DAL	1	1	100%
RASHTRIYA PEACE PARTY	1	1	100%
NCP	1	1	100%
ABLC	1	1	100%
MAHAN DAL	1	1	100%
ITTEHAD-E-MILLAT COUNCIL	1	1	100%
OTHER	1	0	0
Total	2195	1046	47.70%

Table: Crorepati candidates- Party wise break up

Average assets of candidates - party-wise

Among major parties, the average asset per candidate for BSP is 3.39 Crores, for SP is 2.45 Crores, for INC is 2.97 Crores, for BJP is 1.91 Crores, for Peace Party is 1.03 Crores, for JD(U) is 56.64 Lakhs, Quami Ekta Dal is 85.77 Lakhs and Apna Dal is 96.27 Lakhs.

Party	Avg Assets	Candidate Count
BSP	Rs 3,39,54,818 ~ 3 Crore+	403
SP	Rs 2,45,26,736 ~ 2 Crore+	401
BJP	Rs 1,91,66,553 ~ 1 Crore+	397
INC	Rs 2,97,78,942 ~ 2 Crore+	354
JD(U)	Rs 56,64,611 ~ 56 Lacs+	220
Peace Party	Rs 1,03,50,556	209





Party	Avg Assets	Candidate Count
	~ 1 Crore+	
Apna Dal	Rs 96,27,898 ~ 96 Lacs+	76
RLD	Rs 4,04,79,524 ~ 4 Crore+	46
QAUMI EKTA DAL	Rs 85,77,805 ~ <mark>85 Lacs+</mark>	38
Bundelkhand Congress	Rs 46,21,974 ~ 46 Lacs+	33
IND	Rs 2,15,57,305 ~ 2 Crore+	10
Rashtriya Peace Party	Rs 47,80,98,415 ~ 47 Crore+	1
Rastriya Parivartan Dal	Rs 42,72,30,394 ~ 42 Crore+	1
PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	Rs 10,32,77,986 ~ 10 Crore+	1
ABLC	Rs 5,03,88,237 ~ 5 Crore+	1
NCP	Rs 3,29,36,000 ~ 3 Crore+	1
Mahan Dal	Rs 3,01,72,177 ~ 3 Crore+	1
Ittehad-E-Millat Council	Rs 2,31,46,800 ~ 2 Crore+	1
JKP(RASHTRAWADI)	Rs 65,72,169 ~ 65 Lacs+	1
All Parties	Rs 2,25,59,916 2 Crore+	2195

Table: Average assets for candidates - Party wise

Top 20 candidates with high assets

Given below is the list of top 20 candidates with high assets who are contesting UTTAR PRADESH 2012 Assembly Elections. Najir Ahmed (INC, Agra South) has the maximum assets i.e. 141 Crores followed by Nand Gopal (BSP, Allahabad South) with assets of 95.26 crores followed by Nawab Kazim Ali Khan (INC, Suar) with assets of Rs. 56.89 crores and Shah Alam (BSP, Mubarakpur) with assets of Rs 54.44 crores.

S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	NAJIR AHMED	AGRA	Agra South	INC	1,30,64,36,029	10,75,00,000	1,41,39,36,029 141 Crore+
2	NAND GOPAL	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad South	BSP	84,05,19,000	11,21,00,000	95,26,19,000 95 Crore+
3	NAWAB KAZIM ALI KHAN	RAMPUR	Suar	INC	2,60,33,381	54,29,00,000	56,89,33,381 56 Crore+
4	Shah Alam	AZAMGARH	Mubarakpur	BSP	50,32,23,098	4,12,00,000	54,44,23,098 54 Crore+
5	VINAY SHANKAR	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Bansi	BSP	25,52,29,017	26,53,84,590	52,06,13,607 52 Crore+
6	Balvir Singh	KANPUR NAGAR	Govindnagar	Rashtriya Peace Party	2,56,76,215	45,24,22,200	47,80,98,415 47 Crore+





S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
7	VINOD KUMAR	BULANDSHAHAR	Debai	BSP	1,10,92,675	44,08,44,000	45,19,36,675 45 Crore+
8	Ajay Pratap Singh	GONDA	Colonelganj	BSP	3,10,37,805	40,84,27,500	43,94,65,305 43 Crore+
9	Dharam Yadav Alias DP	BUDAUN	Sahaswan	Rastriya Parivartan Dal	31,24,55,872	11,47,74,522	42,72,30,394 42 Crore+
10	SHAYAMA CHARAN GUPTA	CHITRAKOOT	Manikpur	SP	23,27,13,708	17,18,00,000	40,45,13,708 40 Crore+
11		GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	BJP	15,99,85,920	21,45,76,592	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+
12	Subhash	GHAZIPUR	Saidpur (SC)	SP	3,73,65,481	31,58,86,300	35,32,51,781 <mark>35 Crore+</mark>
13	SHIV PRAKASH MISHRA SENANI	PRATAPGARH	Kunda	BSP	4,39,02,439	25,66,90,000	30,05,92,439 30 Crore+
14	SINDHUJA MISHRA SENANI	PRATAPGARH	Vishwanath Ganj	BSP	4,39,02,439	25,66,90,000	30,05,92,439 30 Crore+
15	NARENDRA MANI TRIPATHI	GORAKHPUR	Gorakhpur Urban	INC	19,14,000	27,69,80,000	27,88,94,000 27 Crore+
16	SUPRIYA ARON	BAREILLY	Bareilly Cantt.	INC	2,50,37,503	25,19,08,000	27,69,45,503 27 Crore+
17	Kartar Singh Bhadana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Khatauli	RLD	3,51,97,627	22,78,82,000	26,30,79,627 26 Crore+
18	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	9,91,71,142	14,78,60,000	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+
19	Brijendra Kumar Vyas	JHANSI	Jhansi Nagar	INC	4,48,73,065*	19,60,79,242	24,09,52,307 24 Crore+
20	Rajendra Kumar Yadav	JHANSI	Babina	INC	2,52,08,174	20,36,00,000	22,88,08,174 22 Crore+

Table: Top 20 candidates with high assets

Note: ^{*}Total assets given above for 2012 in abstract in the affidavits have been taken. Where they have failed to provide the total we have calculated it from the details provided in the affidavit.

Top 20 candidates with low assets

Mahendra (Bundelkhand Congress, Babina) has declared the lowest assets worth Rs 0 followed by Susheel of JD(U) from Rasara constituency with assets worth Rs 1000 and Saurav Kumar of Bundelkhand Congress from Kheragarh constituency with Rs 4,650. Given below is the list of top 20 candidates with lowest assets who are contesting UTTAR PRADESH 2012 Assembly Elections.

S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	Mahendra	JHANSI	Babina	Bundelkhand Congress	0	0	0
2	SUSHEEL	BALLIA	Rasara	JD(U)	1,000 [*]	0	1,000 1 Thou+
3	SAURAV KUMAR	AGRA	Kheragarh	Bundelkhand Congress	4,650	0	4,650 4 Thou+
4	Gufran	ALIGARH	Koil	Quami Ekta Dal	10,000	0	10,000 10 Thou+
5	RAJENDRA	RAMABAI NAGAR	Akbarpur-Raniya	JD(U)	10,000*	0	10,000





S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
							10 Thou+
6	KHALIL AHMED	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Dadri	Peace Party	11,000*	0	11,000 11 Thou+
7	INDRADEV	GORAKHPUR	Bansgaon (SC)	JD(U)	16,000	0	16,000 16 Thou+
8	LALLU PRASAD	HAMIRPUR	Hamirpur	JD(U)	30,000	0	30,000 30 Thou+
9	Ram Udaar Verma	GONDA	Mehnaun	ВЈР	31,395	0	31,395 31 Thou+
10	MUKUT BIHARI	LUCKNOW	Lucknow Cantt.	JD(U)	33,600	0	33,600 33 Thou+
11	RAJESHWAR MISHRA	BALRAMPUR	Tulsipur	Apna Dal	35,000	0	35,000 35 Thou+
12	GYANENDRA PRATAP SINGH	VARANASI	Varanasi North	Peace Party	37,476*	0	37,476 37 Thou+
13	Zaheer Abbas	SITAPUR	Laharpur	SP	42,000	0	42,000 42 Thou+
14	USMANGANI	MAHARAJGANJ	Paniyra	QAUMI EKTA DAL	45,500	0	45,500 45 Thou+
15	Salim	PRABUDDHA NAGAR	Shamli	Peace Party	50,000	0	50,000 50 Thou+
16	JAVED AKHTAR	SULTANPUR	Sultanpur	QAUMI EKTA DAL	50,000	0	50,000 50 Thou+
17	Arvind (Pintoo Swami)	JHANSI	Jhansi Nagar	JD(U)	50,000 [*]	0	50,000 50 Thou+
18	KANHIYA	BALLIA	Phephana	JD(U)	50,000	0	50,000 50 Thou+
19	Nityanand Rao	BALRAMPUR	Balrampur (SC)	JD(U)	52,721	0	52,721 52 Thou+
20	RAM NIHAL	AMBEDKAR NAGAR	Akbarpur	Peace Party	55 <i>,</i> 000 [*]	0	55,000 55 Thou+

Table: Top 20 candidates with low assets

Note: ^{*}Total assets given above for 2012 in abstract in the affidavits have been taken. Where they have failed to provide the total we have calculated it from the details provided in the affidavit.

Top 10 candidates with highest liabilities

Given below is the list of top 10 candidates analyzed with highest liabilities.

S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party			Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)
1	NAND GOPAL	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad South	BSP	84,05,19,000 84 Crore+	11,21,00,000 11 Crore+	95,26,19,000 95 Crore+	81,19,30,000 81 Crore+
2	VINAY SHANKAR	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Bansi	BSP	25,52,29,017 25 Crore+	26,53,84,590 <mark>26 Crore+</mark>	52,06,13,607 52 Crore+	20,11,75,111 20 Crore+
3	Noor Saleem Rana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Charthawal	BSP	12,63,37,086 12 Crore+	6,50,76,000 <mark>6 Crore+</mark>	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+	9,60,35,953 <mark>9 Crore+</mark>
4	KASHINATH	KUSHI NAGAR	Hata	Peace Party	12,85,02,548 12 Crore+	5,89,00,000 <mark>5 Crore+</mark>	18,74,02,548 18 Crore+	9,16,03,258 <mark>9 Crore+</mark>
5	Dharam Yadav Alias	BUDAUN	Sahaswan	Rastriya Parivartan	31,24,55,872 31 Crore+	11,47,74,522 11 Crore+	42,72,30,394 42 Crore+	7,92,51,614 7 Crore+





S.No	Name	Dist	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)		Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)
	DP			Dal				
6	Mohammad Umar Khan	FARRUKHABAD	Farrukhabad	BSP	15,40,33,936 15 Crore+	53,01,480 53 Lacs+	15,93,35,416 15 Crore+	7,59,11,610 <mark>7 Crore+</mark>
7	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	9,91,71,142 <mark>9 Crore+</mark>	14,78,60,000 14 Crore+	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+	7,31,70,310 7 Crore+
8	Ashutosh Varshney	ALIGARH	Aligarh	вјр	1,24,55,200 1 Crore+	8,48,32,200 <mark>8 Crore+</mark>	9,72,87,400 <mark>9 Crore+</mark>	6,70,42,139 <mark>6 Crore+</mark>
9	JITENDRA YADAV	BULANDSHAHAR	Sikandrabad	INC	5,88,31,989 <mark>5 Crore+</mark>	12,20,00,000 12 Crore+	18,08,31,989 18 Crore+	5,82,07,085 <mark>5 Crore+</mark>
10	MAHESH KUMAR SHARMA	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	BJP	15,99,85,920 15 Crore+	21,45,76,592 21 Crore+	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+	5,77,08,418 5 Crore+

Table: Top 10 candidates having highest liabilities

Analysis based on educational background of candidates

Overall Education report - candidates

- A total of 1314 (60%) candidates (out of 2195 analyzed) are graduate or with higher educational qualification in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Election.
- A total of 248 (11%) candidates (out of 2195 analyzed) are 8th pass and below

Education Group	Count
Illiterate	7
Literate	80
5th Pass	21
8th Pass	140
10th Pass	207
12th Pass	379
Graduate	479
Graduate Professional	332
Post Graduate	437
Doctorate	66
Others	31
Not Given	16
Total	2195

Table: Analysis of candidates on the basis of education

Education analysis of candidates- party-wise

Party wise breakup of education details of candidates is given below:

Party	Illiterat e	Literate	5th Pass	8th Pass	10th Pass	12th Pass	Graduat e	Graduate Professio nal	Post Graduat e	Doctorat e	Other s	Not Given	Total
SP	0	13	4	19	41	67	101	63	76	11	6	0	401
BJP	0	4	4	20	26	64	92	74	92	13	7	1	397





Party	Illiterat e	Literate	5th Pass	8th Pass	10th Pass	12th Pass	Graduat e	Graduate Professio nal	Post Graduat e	Doctorat e	Other s	Not Given	Total
BSP	0	16	1	27	35	86	90	54	84	9	1	0	403
INC	2	13	3	21	23	56	74	59	76	19	2	6	354
JD(U)	4	7	3	19	22	32	48	30	42	5	4	4	220
PEACE PARTY	1	12	2	19	33	30	32	31	35	4	6	4	209
APNA DAL	0	8	1	5	9	18	14	6	13	2	0	0	76
RLD	0	0	1	2	3	14	8	6	9	1	2	0	46
QAUMI EKTA DAL	0	5	1	3	3	7	11	2	3	2	0	1	38
BUNDE LKHAN D CONGR ESS	0	0	0	4	8	3	6	6	4	0	2	0	33
IND	0	2	1	1	2	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	10
JKP(RAS HTRAW ADI)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ABLC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
MAHAN DAL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
PRAGA TISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ITTEHA D-E- MILLAT COUNCI L	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
RASHTR IYA PEACE PARTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
RASTRI YA PARIVA RTAN DAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
NCP	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total	7	80	21	140	207	379	479	332	437	66	31	16	2195

Table: Education report- party- wise

List of candidates who are PhD holders

Following list gives the details of the PhD holders among the candidates analyzed in all phases of Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly elections.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
0				244644.61	PHD Strategy & marketing area University of
1	ABHISHEK MISHRA	SP	Lucknow North	Doctorate	Combridge ,U.K in 2005
					P.H.D in 1997 from Chau. Charan Singh
2	AJAY KUMAR	SP	Baraut	Doctorate	University,Meerut
					P.H.D. Ruhelkhand University Bareilly 1983, M.S.C.
3	ALLAUDDIN KHAN	INC	Bithari Chainpur	Doctorate	Kanpur University Kanpur 1978
					Ph.D Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh vishvidhalya
4	AMEETA SINGH	INC	Amethi	Doctorate	Faizabad Year 2011
5	ARVIND	INC	Mohammadabad	Doctorate	Ph.D. Kaashi Hindu University in1989
	AZIZULHASAN URF	Peace			
6	Dr.AZIZKHAN	Party	Lucknow West	Doctorate	PHD. Bhartiya Shiksha Parishad UP 2011
					MA, MBA, PGDJMC Rajarshi tandan mukta
7	BABA HARDEV SINGH	RLD	Etmadpur	Doctorate	university allahabad 2007
					P.Hd Year 2005 University Jhansi, L.L.B. Passed YEar
8	Chandrapal Singh Yadav	SP	Babina	Doctorate	1983 Universtiy Of Jhansi
					High School in 1981, Intermediate in 1983 from UP
					Board Allahabad, B.S.C in 1988 from Varanasi
					,M.S.C in 1990 from Varanasi and P.H.D in 1993
9	DAYA SHANKAR	INC	Varanasi South	Doctorate	from Varanasi
					PHD IN 2004 FROM DR. B.R. AMBEDKAR
10	DEVENDRA KUMAR	BJP	Mathura	Doctorate	UNIVERSITY AGRA
11	DHARAM PAL SINGH	BSP	Etmadpur	Doctorate	P.HD. Agra University In 1994
					M.A,M.ED,PHD. FROM DR. R. M. L. AVDHA V.V.
12	DOODHANATH	BJP	Rampur Khas	Doctorate	FEZABAD IN 2005
13	DR AJAY KUMAR	SP	Bara (SC)	Doctorate	MA ,PHD. , LLB CSJM Univrsity kanpur 2010
					M.A. And P.HD. Dr. Of Folosfy In Public
14	DR ASHOK BAJPAI	SP	Sawayazpur	Doctorate	Administation Lucknow In 1996
					PHD HISTORY M.J.P. R. UNIVERSITY BAREILLY IN
15	DR SHYAM BIHARI LAL	BJP	Faridpur (SC)	Doctorate	1997
					Master of Arts(m.a) in 1960 from University of
					Lucknow, LLB in1964 from Lucknow University, PHD
16	Dr. Ammar Rizvi	INC	Sevata	Doctorate	IN 1983 From University of Lucknow
					M.A. Jiwaji University In 2002 And P.HD.
17	Dr. Rashmi Arya	SP	Mauranipur (SC)	Doctorate	Budelkhand University In 2009
18	Dr. RITA JOSHI	INC	Lucknow Cantt.	Doctorate	P.H.D in 1981 from Allahabad University
					M. A., P. H. D Rohilkhand Vishwavidyalaya.(1987),
19	Dr. Shailesh Pathak	INC	Dataganj	Doctorate	Bareilly.
					M.Fil & P.H.D from Aligarh Muslim University in
20	DR.MASHOOD AHEMAD	INC	Tanda	Doctorate	1982
24	GYANENDRA PRATAP	Peace		Devis 1	
21	SINGH	Party	Varanasi North	Doctorate	PHD. Veer Bahadur Singh, college jaunpur in 2005
22			Coivedroi-	Destaurte	Phd, Passed Year 1998 Beerkunwar Singh University
22	HARENDRA	BJP	Saiyadraja	Doctorate	Aara
22		DCD		Dectarate	P.H.D. in Agri Economics in 2006 from Chandra
23	Hargovind Bharagav	BSP	Sidhauli (SC)	Doctorate	Sekhar Azad Agri and Technical University Kanpur
					From
24	HARISH		Akharnur	Doctorate	M.Sc(Botomy)1972,Ph.D.(Botomy)1983,Lucknow University Lucknow
24		JD(U)	Akbarpur	Doctorate	
25	HARSHAVARDHAN SHYAM	INC	Mohanlalganj (SC)	Doctorate	PhD. Jawahar lal nehru university new delhi
25	SITTAIN	INC	wonanaiganj (SC)	Doctorate	THE. Jawahar lat heritu university hew denn





S.No	Name	Dorty	Constituonsy	Education	Education Details
	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	
26	JYOTSANA SRIVASTAVA	BJP	Varanasi Cantt.	Doctorate	PHD. Kaashi Vidyapeeth, Varanasi.in 1986
27		C D	Ciliansha	Destaute	M.A.(Pol Sci.), PHD from Dr. Bheemraw university
27	KAMLESH KUMAR	SP JD(U)	Sikandra	Doctorate	agra in 2008
28	KAUSHA KISORE	JD(U)	Nautanwa	Doctorate	P.HD. Gorakhpur University U.P. In 1986 PHD. 2004 Gurukul kangadi haridwar, B.ED from
					Sampurnanand Sanskrit University Varanasi in
29	Km. Prachi Aryaa	BJP	Purqazi (SC)	Doctorate	2000, M.A. from Gurukul kangdi haridwar in 2002
30	KU. SANDHYA	BSP	Kishni (SC)	Doctorate	P.Hd, Lucknow University, Lucknow. M.A.
31	Kunwar Ramveer Singh	INC	Ram Nagar	Doctorate	Phd. Lucknow University
51		inte	nunnugu	Doctorate	MA from Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia, Faizabad.LLB
					from Luckhnow university, Ph.d from Dr.Ram
32	MAMATA PANDEY	BSP	Harraiya	Doctorate	Manohar Lohiya Awadh University, Faizabad
		QAUMI	· ·		
		EKTA			
33	Md. Zesaan	DAL	Aligarh	Doctorate	P.H.D in 2007 from Arabi
					LLB (1978), Meerut University, M.A (1996) and
	MOHAMMAD YUSUF				P.H.D (2009) from Chaudhary Charansingh
34	QURESHI	INC	Meerut	Doctorate	University , Meerut
	MUKUT BIHARI LAL				LLB.,L.L.M,M.FIL,PHD SUBHARTI UNIVERSITY
35	SHARMA	JD(U)	Pilibhit	Doctorate	MEERUT IN 2010
		QAUMI			
		EKTA			P.Hd from Sampoornanand Sanskrit University
36	OM KALA	DAL	Ghazipur	Doctorate	1991
					PHD (Economics) from Banaras Hindu University in
27			Marinahu	Destarate	1995, M.Sc., B.ed from Harish chand Degree Collage
37	PARMENDRA KUMAR	INC	Mariyahu	Doctorate	Varanasi
	PHOOL SINGH				L.L.M-2009 He.N.B.University, Shrinagar(Uttarakhand), P.H.D. 2010-2012,
38	CHOUDHARY	INC	Nagina (SC)	Doctorate	A.M.R.P. University Jaypur(Rajasthan)
50		inte	Hughia (50)	Doctorate	
					P.H.D. Chatarpati Shivalji Shahu ji Mahraj University
39	Prakash Mishra	JD(U)	Sishamau	Doctorate	In 2009
					M.A.,PHD (Bodh dharm) M.G. Kashi Vidhapit
40	PRAMOD KUMAR	INC	Sakaldiha	Doctorate	Varanasi in 2000
					P.HD. R.B.S.Collage Bichpuri Agra Dr. Bheem Raw
41	PREM SINGH	SP	Etmadpur	Doctorate	Ambedger University in 2009
					P.H.D(Astrologer) from Do. Sampurananand
42	RAGHVENDRA PATHAK	INC	Ghazipur	Doctorate	Sanskrit University ,Varanasi in 2002-03
					P.HD from Chatrapati Shah ji Maharaj University in
43	RAGINI SINGH	BJP	Tilhar	Doctorate	2008, M.A. Philosiphy from D.A.V. College kanpur
		Peace	Dhallan	Devi	P.HD. Passed Year 2001 Puna University ,M.A.
44	RAIS AHMAD	Party	Bhojipura	Doctorate	Passed Year 1992 Usmania University Hyderabad
45		BSP	Chazinur	Doctorate	Doctorate of Philosophy (Horticulture), Purvanchal
45	RAJ KUMAR	DJY	Ghazipur	Doctorate	University ,Jaunpur in 1993 LL.B,From Shiya P.G. Collage (Lucknow
					University), and P.H.D From Gayetri P.G. Collage
46	RAJESH	SP	Mahasi	Doctorate	Shaviya Bahraich(Avdh University)
τυ		5		Doctorate	P.HD. Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University
47	RAKESH KUMAR	BJP	Gyanpur	Doctorate	Jaunpur in 2004
			- / - /		
					PHD. Bhartiya Krishi Anusandhan sansthan new
48	Ram Kishor	BJP	Mankapur (SC)	Doctorate	delhi in 1986





S.No	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
49	Ram Prakash	BSP	Bithoor	Doctorate	M.A.in Sociology (2004) and Phd in Sociology (2009) from Chatrapati Shahu ji Maharaj University ,Kanpur
50	RAM SAMUJH	BSP	Khajani (SC)	Doctorate	L.L.M,.Ph.D Law Nagpur University in 2004
51	RAM SINGH	INC	Kishni (SC)	Doctorate	B.A. From (Chitra Gupt Degree Collage) Agra University in 1967, L.L.B From Agra University in 1970, M.A. From Agra University in 1987, P.H.D. From (Narayan Collage Shikohabad) Agra University in 1992
52	Rama Shankar Ram	BJP	Saidpur (SC)	Doctorate	PHD. KASHI VIDHYAPITH VARANASI 1998 ,SNATKOTAR KASHI VIDHYA PITH VARANASI 1970
53	Ramadhin	INC	Orai (SC)	Doctorate	Phd. kunde University jhansi 2006
54	RAMESH	JD(U)	Ajagara (SC)	Doctorate	M.A in 1997 and P.H.D in 2003 from Kashi Vidhyapith Varanasi
55	RAMESH SRIVASTAVA	INC	Lucknow East	Doctorate	Phd. LUCKNOW UNIVERSITY
56	Sagram	SP	Atrauliya	Doctorate	M.M in 1994 L.L.B in 1997 and PHD in 2005 from Allahabad University,Allahabad
57	Sanjiv Kumar Singh	Apna Dal	Bilsi	Doctorate	P.H.D. (1989) Aligarh Muslim University,Aligarh
58	Seema Malik	Peace Party	Thana Bhawan	Doctorate	P.HD.Awardee In 1983
59	Shailendra Dixit	INC	Govindnagar	Doctorate	P.hd. FROM KANPUR UNIVERSITY IN 1993
60	Shiv Pratap Yadav	SP	Gainsari	Doctorate	M.S.C Chemistr in 1973 & P.H.D. Chemistr.in 1978 L.K P JI Collage
61	SIDDHARTHA SHANKER	BSP	Malihabad (SC)	Doctorate	Post Graduate ,P.HD, LLB,Mfil from Jawahar Lal Nehru and Lucknow University in 1998-2008
62	Smt. Ranjana Devi	BJP	Nizamabad	Doctorate	PHD,M.A., BED, AVADH UNIVERSITY
63	SUNIL	Apna Dal	Pindra	Doctorate	M.A in 2003 and P.H.D in 2008 from U P College
64	Suresh Chand	BJP	Manjhanpur (SC)	Doctorate	PHD
65	VINOD KUMAR	BSP	Debai	Doctorate	Ph.D. Meerut University in2008, L.L.B. Meerut University 1987
66	Virendra Kumar	BJP	Colonelganj	Doctorate	D.litt.(Economics) in 2010 from lucknow university, P.hd. from Lucknow University in 1993, M.com from Lucknow University in 1989

Table: List of candidates who are PhD holders

List of candidates who have declared their educational status as "Illiterate" till 7th phase:

Following list gives the details of candidates who have educational qualification equivalent to 5th or below:

S.No	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	Amar Singh	JD(U)	Kaimganj (SC)	Illiterate	
2	BUDHIYA	INC	Hasanpur	Illiterate	निरक्षर मात्र केवल हस्ताक्षर कर सकती हूँ
3	JAHEER AHAMAD	Peace Party	Chhaprauli	Illiterate	Illiterate





S.No	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
4	KALAWATI	INC	Zamania	Illiterate	Nil
5	NIRMALA DEVI	JD(U)	Siwalkhas	Illiterate	lliterate
6	Nityanand Rao	JD(U)	Balrampur (SC)	Illiterate	
7	SUSHILA PAL	JD(U)	Isauli	Illiterate	

Table: - List of candidates who are illiterate

Analysis based on Age

- A total of 99 candidates out of the 2195 analyzed have declared their age to be less than 30 years old
- A total of 284 candidates out of the total analyzed are more than 61 years of age.

Age Group	Number of Candidates
Unknown	7
1-24	0
25-30	99
31-40	498
41-50	704
51-60	603
61-70	234
71-80	48
81-110	2
Total	2195

Table: Age analysis of candidates

Age Analysis of Candidates- party-wise

Party/Age	Unknown	25-35	36-45	46-55	56-65	66-75	76+	Total
BJP	1	24	96	155	92	26	3	397
BSP	1	44	141	150	55	12	0	403
SP	0	49	93	144	82	28	5	401
INC	0	36	91	117	82	26	2	354
Peace Party	1	46	85	45	26	5	1	209
1D(U)	2	51	66	48	46	7	0	220
Apna Dal	1	12	31	19	9	3	1	76
RLD	0	5	10	15	14	1	1	46
QAUMI EKTA DAL	0	7	15	11	3	2	0	38
Bundelkhand Congress	1	9	11	9	0	0	0	30
IND	0	3	4	2	0	1	0	10
BUNDELKHAND CONGRESS	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	3
Rashtriya Peace Party	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Mahan Dal	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Ittehad-E-Millat Council	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





Party/Age	Unknown	25-35	36-45	46-55	56-65	66-75	76+	Total
NCP	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
JKP(RASHTRAWADI)	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
ABLC	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Rastriya Parivartan Dal	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Total	7	287	646	716	414	112	13	2195 / 2195

Women's representation in the Assembly Election

Out of 6839 contesting candidates in Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections, number of female candidates is 583 (9%). In 2007 Uttar Pradesh Elections the number of female candidates was 370 out of 6086, i.e. 6% for the whole state. Given below is the ticket distribution for women by major parties:

Party	Total contesting candidates	Male	% of Male candidates	Female	% of Female Candidates
BSP	403	371	92%	32	8%
BJP	398	354	89%	44	11%
SP	401	364	91%	37	9%
INC	355	318	90%	37	10%
JD(U)	219	204	93%	15	7%
Peace Party	208	196	94%	12	6%
Apna Dal	76	69	91%	7	9%
Others	4779	4380	92%	399	8%
Total	6839	6256	91%	583	9%

Table: Analysis based on gender

Full asset details of top 100 analyzed crorepati candidates contesting Uttar Pradesh Assembly Elections, 2012

S.No	Name	Dist.	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	NAJIR AHMED	AGRA	Agra South	INC	1,30,64,36,029	10,75,00,000	1,41,39,36,029 141 Crore+
2	NAND GOPAL	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad South	BSP	84,05,19,000	11,21,00,000	95,26,19,000 95 Crore+
3	NAWAB KAZIM ALI KHAN	RAMPUR	Suar	INC	2,60,33,381	54,29,00,000	56,89,33,381 56 Crore+
4	Shah Alam	AZAMGARH	Mubarakpur	BSP	50,32,23,098	4,12,00,000	54,44,23,098 54 Crore+
5	VINAY SHANKAR	SIDDHARTHNAGAR	Bansi	BSP	25,52,29,017	26,53,84,590	52,06,13,607 52 Crore+
6	Balvir Singh	KANPUR NAGAR	Govindnagar	Rashtriya Peace Party	2,56,76,215	45,24,22,200	47,80,98,415 47 Crore+
7	VINOD KUMAR	BULANDSHAHAR	Debai	BSP	1,10,92,675	44,08,44,000	45,19,36,675 45 Crore+
8	Ajay Pratap Singh	GONDA	Colonelganj	BSP	3,10,37,805	40,84,27,500	43,94,65,305





S.No	Name	Dist.	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
							43 Crore+
9	Dharam Yadav Alias DP	BUDAUN	Sahaswan	Rastriya Parivartan Dal	31,24,55,872	11,47,74,522	42,72,30,394 42 Crore+
10	SHAYAMA CHARAN GUPTA	CHITRAKOOT	Manikpur	SP	23,27,13,708	17,18,00,000	40,45,13,708 40 Crore+
11		GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	вјр	15,99,85,920	21,45,76,592	37,45,62,512 37 Crore+
12	Subhash	GHAZIPUR	Saidpur (SC)	SP	3,73,65,481	31,58,86,300	35,32,51,781 <mark>35 Crore+</mark>
13	SHIV PRAKASH MISHRA SENANI	PRATAPGARH	Kunda	BSP	4,39,02,439	25,66,90,000	30,05,92,439 30 Crore+
14	SINDHUJA MISHRA SENANI	PRATAPGARH	Vishwanath Ganj	BSP	4,39,02,439	25,66,90,000	30,05,92,439 30 Crore+
15	NARENDRA MANI TRIPATHI	GORAKHPUR	Gorakhpur Urban	INC	19,14,000	27,69,80,000	27,88,94,000 27 Crore+
16	SUPRIYA ARON	BAREILLY	Bareilly Cantt.	INC	2,50,37,503	25,19,08,000	27,69,45,503 27 Crore+
17	Kartar Singh Bhadana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Khatauli	RLD	3,51,97,627	22,78,82,000	26,30,79,627 26 Crore+
18	OM KUMAR	BIJNOR	Nehtaur (SC)	BSP	9,91,71,142	14,78,60,000	24,70,31,142 24 Crore+
19	Brijendra Kumar Vyas	JHANSI	Jhansi Nagar	INC	4,48,73,065*	19,60,79,242	24,09,52,307 24 Crore+
20	Rajendra Kumar Yadav	JHANSI	Babina	INC	2,52,08,174	20,36,00,000	22,88,08,174 22 Crore+
21	DR. V. S. CHAUHAN	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	INC	4,32,85,000	17,80,00,000	22,12,85,000 22 Crore+
22	DEVENDRA AGRAWAL	MAHAMAYA NAGAR	Sadabad	SP	1,21,68,447	20,69,61,000	21,91,29,447 <mark>21 Crore+</mark>
23	TANVEER	SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Bhadohi	INC	19,64,28,400	1,56,56,930	21,20,85,330 21 Crore+
24	ANSHU NAGPAL	JYOTIBA PHULE NAGAR	Naugawan Sadat	RLD	7,88,95,651	12,90,80,000	20,79,75,651 20 Crore+
25	ATIQ AHMAD	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad West	Apna Dal	60,79,744	20,18,95,000	20,79,74,744 20 Crore+
26	HEMLATA CHAUDHARY	BAGHPAT	Baghpat	BSP	1,61,90,911	19,14,48,000	20,76,38,911 20 Crore+
27	UMASHANKER	BALLIA	Rasara	BSP	15,43,14,225	5,32,49,363	20,75,63,588 20 Crore+
28	ANIL PRATAP SINGH	PRATAPGARH	Vishwanath Ganj	INC	2,65,83,430	18,04,51,330	20,70,34,760 20 Crore+
29	AMARPAL	GHAZIABAD	Sahibabad	BSP	1,63,06,619	18,94,32,920	20,57,39,539 20 Crore+
30	SANGEET SINGH SOM	MEERUT	Sardhana	вјр	1,26,60,775	18,96,01,000	20,22,61,775 20 Crore+
31	SAEED MUSTFA SHERVANI	KANSHIRAMNAGAR	Kasganj	INC	12,93,25,381	7,22,88,400	20,16,13,781 20 Crore+
32	LAKHI RAM NAGAR	MEERUT	Kithore	BSP	33,05,892	19,40,00,000	19,73,05,892 19 Crore+
33	* Ranjana Bajpai	SITAPUR	Sevata	BSP	13,83,50,000	5,60,00,000	19,43,50,000 19 Crore+





S.No	Name	Dist.	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
34	SATISH CHANDRA TYAGI	GHAZIABAD	Sahibabad	INC	75,79,000	18,57,00,000	19,32,79,000 19 Crore+
35	Noor Saleem Rana	MUZAFFARNAGAR	Charthawal	BSP	12,63,37,086	6,50,76,000	19,14,13,086 19 Crore+
36	KASHINATH	KUSHI NAGAR	Hata	Peace Party	12,85,02,548*	5,89,00,000	18,74,02,548 18 Crore+
37	Dr MOHD AYUB	SANT KABIR NAGAR	Khalilabad	Peace Party	9,27,50,551	9,37,87,000	18,65,37,551 18 Crore+
38	Zafar Aalam	ALIGARH	Aligarh	SP	2,12,92,000	16,51,00,000	18,63,92,000 18 Crore+
39	Kuwar Anand Singh	GONDA	Gaura	SP	4,21,28,486	14,08,80,000	18,30,08,486 18 Crore+
40	JITENDRA YADAV	BULANDSHAHAR	Sikandrabad	INC	5,88,31,989	12,20,00,000	18,08,31,989 18 Crore+
41	SHAHNAWAZ RANA	BIJNOR	Bijnor	RLD	12,28,66,336	5,71,24,160	17,99,90,496 17 Crore+
42	JETENDRA	GORAKHPUR	Pipraich	BSP	7,24,25,713	10,53,00,000	17,77,25,713 17 Crore+
43	Virendra Singh	PRABUDDHA NAGAR	Shamli	SP	49,92,849	16,90,00,000	17,39,92,849 17 Crore+
44	ZAKIR ALI	GHAZIABAD	Loni	BSP	1,08,97,273	15,86,84,000	16,95,81,273 16 Crore+
45	BIMLA SINGH SOLANKI	BULANDSHAHAR	Sikandrabad	вјр	1,19,58,386	15,20,61,500	16,40,19,886 16 Crore+
46	KAVITA SINGH	BIJNOR	Chandpur	вјр	1,40,64,754	14,75,13,505	16,15,78,259 16 Crore+
47	AJAY PAL SINGH	RAE BARELI	Unchahar	INC	5,67,07,196	10,34,06,000	16,01,13,196 16 Crore+
48	Mohammad Umar Khan	FARRUKHABAD	Farrukhabad	BSP	15,40,33,936	53,01,480	15,93,35,416 15 Crore+
49	MOHD NASIR	MORADABAD	Moradabad Rural	BSP	44,71,567	15,36,17,649	15,80,89,216 15 Crore+
50	ABHINAV SHARMA	AGRA	Agra North	SP	33,83,804	15,19,64,000	15,53,47,804 15 Crore+
51	Ranjit Singh Joodev	JHANSI	Garautha	INC	2,58,06,024	12,45,25,000	15,03,31,024 15 Crore+
52	AMEETA SINGH	CSJM NAGAR	Amethi	INC	2,00,62,327	12,95,50,000	14,96,12,327 14 Crore+
53	AADIL	MEERUT	Meerut South	SP	32,85,021	14,59,05,205	14,91,90,226 14 Crore+
	RAJA MAHENDRA ARIDAMAN SINGH	AGRA	Bah	SP	1,56,85,775	13,22,96,000	14,79,81,775 14 Crore+
55	ARUN DWIVEDI	LUCKNOW	Lucknow North	BSP	4,52,61,877	10,07,11,410	14,59,73,287 14 Crore+
56	Rajesh Kr. Bhardwaj	ALIGARH	Atrauli	BJP	7,11,97,352	7,12,37,382	14,24,34,734 14 Crore+
57	AJAY KUMAR YADAV (GUDDU)	ETAWAH	Jaswantnagar	INC	75,89,762	13,48,25,000	14,24,14,762 14 Crore+
58		KAUSHAMBI	Sirathu	BJP	51,80,746	13,00,75,600	13,52,56,346





S.No	Name	Dist.	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
							13 Crore+
59	DR AJAY KUMAR	ALLAHABAD	Bara (SC)	SP	7,08,39,356	6,32,00,000	13,40,39,356 13 Crore+
60	AMARJIT	GORAKHPUR	Pipraich	INC	57,82,953	12,78,00,000	13,35,82,953 13 Crore+
61	VIJAY PAL SINGH	BAREILLY	Faridpur (SC)	BSP	1,51,52,329*	11,75,00,000	13,26,52,329 13 Crore+
62	AMAR CHANDRA	AGRA	Bah	INC	36,06,245	12,35,00,000	12,71,06,245 12 Crore+
63	Jamaluddin Siddiqui	FARRUKHABAD	Bhojpur	SP	4,59,42,916	7,87,50,000	12,46,92,916 12 Crore+
64	ATUL GARG	GHAZIABAD	Ghaziabad	вјр	5,45,97,464	6,65,67,544	12,11,65,008 12 Crore+
65	Munish Gaud	ALIGARH	Barauli	BJP	49,88,887	11,36,46,600	11,86,35,487 11 Crore+
66	SURENDRA BAHADUR SINGH	RAE BARELI	Sareni	Peace Party	3,62,66,476	8,20,00,000*	11,82,66,476 11 Crore+
67	KAWKAB HAMEED KAHAN	BAGHPAT	Baghpat	RLD	1,17,69,965	10,62,29,000	11,79,98,965 11 Crore+
68	YOGESH KUMAR	BAREILLY	Bhojipura	INC	69,55,305	11,07,85,516	11,77,40,821 11 Crore+
69	VASU YADAV	KANSHIRAMNAGAR	Patiyali	INC	1,24,36,913	10,26,90,100	11,51,27,013 11 Crore+
70	Mo.Asif	FATEHPUR	Husainganj	BSP	6,84,61,158	4,46,91,810	11,31,52,968 11 Crore+
71	SUNIL CHOUDHARY	GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	Noida	SP	29,28,524*	10,94,81,500	11,24,10,024 11 Crore+
72	Sangram Singh	BARABANKI	Barabanki	BSP	6,76,93,621	4,42,50,000	11,19,43,621 11 Crore+
73	ANAR SINGH	ETAH	Jalesar (SC)	INC	26,96,500	10,62,50,000	10,89,46,500 10 Crore+
74	Nawal Kishore Tandon	SITAPUR	Sevata	вјр	1,40,16,788	9,40,00,000	10,80,16,788 10 Crore+
75	SUNITA SINGH	LUCKNOW	Bakshi Kaa Talab	INC	11,86,431	10,49,00,000	10,60,86,431 10 Crore+
76	MUKESH SHARMA	BULANDSHAHAR	Shikarpur	SP	2,97,56,733	7,58,00,000	10,55,56,733 10 Crore+
77	Simmy Bano	KHERI	Gola Gokrannath	BSP	65,71,448	9,87,20,000	10,52,91,448 10 Crore+
78	BABBAN	CHANDAULI	Mughalsarai	BSP	8,38,38,000	2,03,00,000	10,41,38,000 10 Crore+
79	Sanjay Pratap Jaiswal	BASTI	Rudhauli	INC	41,10,855	9,94,05,000	10,35,15,855 10 Crore+
80	BRIJESH SINGH URF ARUN KUMAR SINGH	CHANDAULI	Saiyadraja	PRAGATISHIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	1,77,37,986	8,55,40,000	10,32,77,986 10 Crore+
81	Shyam Sundar Singh	JHANSI	Babina	BJP	5,44,84,821	4,82,48,600	10,27,33,421 10 Crore+
82	DR ARUN KUMAR	BAREILLY	Bareilly City	вјр	1,26,74,516	8,89,66,345	10,16,40,861 10 Crore+
83	UDAY BHAN	ALLAHABAD	Allahabad	BJP	3,53,95,843	6,56,77,500	10,10,73,343





S.No	Name	Dist.	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
	KARWARIA		North				10 Crore+
84	JAGAN PRASAD GARG	AGRA	Agra North	вјр	78,05,284	9,31,94,000	10,09,99,284 10 Crore+
85	RAMESHWAR SINGH	ETAH	Aliganj	SP	4,72,27,144	5,31,52,553	10,03,79,697 10 Crore+
86	RAJESH AGRAWAL	AGRA	Agra North	BSP	93,33,175	9,08,48,000	10,01,81,175 10 Crore+
87	SYED HIMAYAT ALI	BULANDSHAHAR	Anupshahar	SP	25,41,400	9,62,00,000	9,87,41,400 9 Crore+
88	Sarvesh Kumar Singh (Sipu)	AZAMGARH	Azamgarh	BSP	1,50,39,000	8,30,68,000	9,81,07,000 9 Crore+
89	Ashutosh Varshney	ALIGARH	Aligarh	BJP	1,24,55,200	8,48,32,200	9,72,87,400 9 Crore+
90	VIJAY KUMAR MISHRA	GHAZIPUR	Ghazipur	SP	77,93,596	8,73,43,222	9,51,36,818 9 Crore+
91	VIJAY KUMAR	SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR	Gyanpur	SP	58,96,308	8,90,24,150	9,49,20,458 9 Crore+
92	ANOOP SANDA	SULTANPUR	Sultanpur	SP	1,22,53,429	8,09,00,000	9,31,53,429 9 Crore+
93	RAJKUMAR ALIAS RAJU YADAV	MAINPURI	Mainpuri	SP	3,23,50,478	5,98,44,055	9,21,94,533 9 Crore+
94	AYUB KHAN	PANCHSHEEL NAGAR	Dhaulana	RLD	71,56,987	8,47,00,000	9,18,56,987 9 Crore+
95	Deepnarayan Singh	JHANSI	Garautha	SP	2,56,93,463	6,57,50,000	9,14,43,463 9 Crore+
96	MASHOOQUE KHAN	ALLAHABAD	Phulpur	INC	2,02,31,162	7,09,61,362	9,11,92,524 9 Crore+
97	KARINDA SINGH	MATHURA	Goverdhan	BJP	1,82,72,184	7,11,06,875	8,93,79,059 8 Crore+
98	KRISHNA KUMAR	SULTANPUR	Isauli	IND	6,85,20,424	2,03,36,000	8,88,56,424 8 Crore+
qq	MADHUSUDAN SHARMA	AGRA	Bah	BSP	3,73,29,483	4,88,20,750	8,61,50,233 8 Crore+
100	Fareed Khan	KAUSHAMBI	Sirathu	INC	6,64,41,632	1,92,00,000	8,56,41,632 8 Crore+

Table: Full assets details of top 100 crorepati candidates

Note: *Total assets given above for 2012 is the total provided by the candidates in the affidavits. Where they have failed to provide the total we have calculated it from the details provided in the affidavit.





Full details of declared criminal cases against top 10 candidates of each party contesting the Uttar Pradesh 2012 Assembly Elections

.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	haujan samaj party	
		5 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
		5 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
		1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
		murder (IPC Section-364)
		1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Serious IPC:14	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Other IPC:63	1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section
		294)
		11 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
		506)
		8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	-	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section
		323)
	Section no.7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Case no.131/05	7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
		(IPC Section-148)
		6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
		object (IPC Section-149)
		2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fea
		of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
		2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence
		offence, or giving false information to screen offender (I
		Section-201)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committi
		robbery (IPC Section-394)
	IPC Sections - 387, 506, , Other Details - case no. 417/93	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	(ACQUITED)	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-35
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - case no.	1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substar
		with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	(ACQUITED)	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - case no.	1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass or house-
		breaking in order to commit offence punishable with
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(5)Gangester Act. case no.	imprisonment (IPC Section-454)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	IPC Sections - 392, 504, 506, 411 , Other Details - case no.	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to attempting to commit offences
		punishable with imprisonment for life or other
		imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, et
		(IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
		grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
	(ACQUITED)	387)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 110 CRPC ACT case no. 19/02	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged documen





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	no. 6/97 (ACQUITED)	or electronic record (IPC Section-471) 1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property (IPC Section-411) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Other IPC:49 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,302,201, , Other Details - Case No-24/91 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,379,504,506,353,332,132(3),135(23) , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Act Case No-462/2000 IPC Sections - 342,188,147 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Act Case No-341/2001 IPC Sections - 504,506, , Other Details - Case No-93/2009 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-115/91 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 448,457,380, , Other Details - Case No-123/93 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-46/94	7 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 6 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 3 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	IPC Sections - 454, 448, 504 , Other Details - Charge sheet no. 69, date 01.06.1997 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 406,420 , Other Details - Case No-163/97 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-218/94 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 295,298 , Other Details - Case No-551/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,307,392,506, , Other Details - Case No-1061/2009 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 406, 420, 506 , Other Details - Case No. 174/91,Charge sheet no. 92 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 498A,323 , Other Details - Case No-437/11 IPC Sections - 147,342,506,380 , Other Details - Case No-	 2 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342) 1 charges related to Lurking house trespass or house-breaking by night in order to commit offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-457) 1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass or house-breaking in order to commit offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-457) 1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass or house-breaking in order to commit offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-454) 1 charges related to Uttering, words, etc., with deliberate intent to wound the religious feelings of any person (IPC Section-298)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	on28.01.2009) IPC Sections - 120B, 420 , Other Details - Case No-156(3) IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No- 1118/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Husband or relative of husband of a woman subjecting her to cruelty (IPC Section-498A) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
3	Name:MANISH YADAV PATARAY State/Dist:ETAWAH Constituency:Jaswantnagar Party:BSP Total Cases:15 Serious IPC:6 Other IPC:29 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.18/01 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - CASE NO.293A/03 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - CASE NO.145/04 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - CASE NO.145/04 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 147,149,332 , Other Details - CASE NO.184/05 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 110,111 C.R.P.C ACT CASE NO.146/07 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - 147,149,353,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.345/08 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.264A/10 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.400/10 IPC Sections - 302,394,120B , Other Details - CASE NO.152/06 IPC Sections - 448,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.16/07 (Acquitted) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 GANGSTER ACT CASE NO.356/08 IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details - CASE NO.402/10 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.517/2000 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.517/2000 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.517/2000 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.517/2000 IPC Sections - 302,201 , Other Details - CASE NO.32/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	4 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to Nouse-trespass (IPC Section-448) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
4	Name:Mohd. Ahmad Ansari State/Dist:SITAPUR Constituency:Mahmoodabad Party:BSP	robbery (IPC Section-394) 6 charges related to Illegal payments in connection with an election (IPC Section-171H) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:6 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,352,504.506, , Other Details - 3(1)of SC/ST ACT, Case no.: 266/10 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 5-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 7-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 9-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 9-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 9-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 9-1-12 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - FIR Date 9-1-12	(IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
5	State/Dist:SITAPUR Constituency:Maholi Party:BSP Total Cases:6 Serious IPC:6 Other IPC:5 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 307,323 , Other Details - Case no. 81/88, (acquittal determined on 12.04.2001), court ADJ, sitapur. Appealed filed by State in high court (Lucknow bench), appeal no. 553/2001 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - Case no.8/12	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to Illegal payments in connection with an election (IPC Section-171H) 2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
6	State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR Constituency:Kushinagar Party:BSP Total Cases:5 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:18 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 353,506 , Other Details - Case No. 3539/95 ,125 R.P. Act. IPC Sections - 255,258,259,467,474,475,34, 420 , Other Details - Case No. 412/04 ,30 Arms Act. IPC Sections - 307,120B , Other Details - Case No. 273/08 IPC Sections - 147,452,342,332,353,323,427,506,504,380 , Other Details - Case No. 3052/07 IPC Sections - 171 , Other Details - Case No. 2165/07, 130(2)R.P. Act.	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Having possession of document described in Section 466 or 467, knowing it to be forged and intending to use it as genuine (IPC Section-474) 1 charges related to Counterfeiting device or mark used for authenticating documents described in Section 467, or possessing counterfeit marked material (IPC Section-475) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 420)
7	Name:ASLAM	342) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	State/Dist:PANCHSHEEL NAGAR Constituency:Dhaulana Party:BSP Total Cases:23 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:55 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 406,420,467,468,471 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:605/08 IPC Sections - 447,431 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:70/2001 IPC Sections - 147,447,427,448,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:314/2007 IPC Sections - 147,448,504,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:314/2007 IPC Sections - 447,448,504,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:367/2007 IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:872/2009, 2/3 GANGSTER ACT IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:399/2007 IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471, Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:549/2007 IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471,506,448,323,504 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:813/2009 IPC Sections - 420,406 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:715/2000 IPC Sections - 420,406 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:715/2000 IPC Sections - 420,406 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:532/2006 IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:694/2008, Sec.138 NI ACT IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:1786/2003, Sec.138 NI ACT	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 9 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 8 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 6 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468) 5 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471) 4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 4 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 406) 4 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 3 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 3 charges related to Nischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 3 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448) 2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of harming reputation (IPC Section-469) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Mischief by injury to public road, bridge, river or channel (IPC Section-431) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-447)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 420,468,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME	
	NO:81/2001	
	IPC Sections - 420,406,468,469,471 , Other Details - CASE	
	CRIME NO:562/2007	
	IPC Sections - 392, Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:1170/2009	
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471,506 , Other Details - CASE	
	CRIME NO:566/2008	
	IPC Sections - 325,324,323,307, Other Details - CASE CRIME	
	NO:148/1998	
	IPC Sections - 427,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME	
	NO:13/2001, ACQUIT IPC Sections - 452,506 , Other Details - CASE CRIME	
	NO:222/2000, ACQUIT	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:83/2001, 3/4	
	GOONDA ACT	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:226/2007, Sec.	
	110G CRPC ACT	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:235/2007, 3/4	
	GOONDA ACT	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO:262/2009, Sec.	
	110G CRPC ACT	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
8	Name:PUSHPENDRA SINGH	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
0	State/Dist:RAE BARELI	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous
	Constituency:Rae Bareli	weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Party:BSP	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	Total Cases:9	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Serious IPC:4	5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Other IPC:18	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Cases (Accused)	323)
	IPC Sections - 324, 452, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
	102/98	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No36/2003	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 336/2003	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No	(IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	40A/2010	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - Case No	object (IPC Section-149)
	67/2001	
	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - Gangster Act, Case No	
	202/2004	
	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - Case No100/2004	
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No	
	1482/2008	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/25 Arms Act,85/07	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
9	Name:CHANDRA KUMAR MISHRA	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
	State/Dist:VARANASI	Section-325)
	Constituency:Varanasi Cantt.	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide
	Party:BSP	(IPC Section-308)
	Total Cases:8	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Serious IPC:4	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with intent
	Other IPC:36	secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC Section-





S.No Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
Cases (Accused)	365)
IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,336,325,308 , Other Details -	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
Case no.280A/2008	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
IPC Sections - 323,504,506 , Other Details - Case no.2028/02	8 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
Crime no.153/2000	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
IPC Sections - 504,506, Other Details - Case no.2518/2010	323)
crime no.8/2007	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,471,504,506 , Other Details - Case no.225/2007 Crime no.C3/2005	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
IPC Sections - 147,277,323,504,506,427 , Other Details - Case No. 580/2010	2 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section- 419)
IPC Sections - 419,420,406,504,506 , Other Details - Case	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
no.106/2010 Crime no.806/2009	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
IPC Sections - 384,365,504,506 , Other Details - crime no.178/2001	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 406)
IPC Sections - 147,452,323,504,427,506 , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
no.78/2011 Crime no. 100/2010	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety
Cases (Convicted)No Cases	of others (IPC Section-336)
	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
	(IPC Section-467)
	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	1 charges related to Fouling water of public spring or
	reservoir (IPC Section-277)





.No Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
 Name:MOHD. TAHIR KHAN State/Dist:SULTANPUR Constituency:Sultanpur Party:BSP Total Cases:6 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:33 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 342, 353, 504, 506, 188, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Act, Case No783/2004 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 504, 506, 427, 392, Other Details - Case NoC 28/2004 IPC Sections - 147, 148,149, 307, 504, 506, 332, 353, Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Act,Case No986/2004 IPC Sections - 352, 353, 504, Other Details - 26/63 Indian Fores Act,Case No193/2000 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No682/2004 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 506, 323, 504, 325, 352, Other Details - Case No70/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common tobject (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise

Samajwadi party

1	Name:MITRASEN	11 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	5 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous
	Constituency:Bikapur	weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Party:SP	5 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Total Cases:36	3 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Serious IPC:26	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
	Other IPC:126	Section-325)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC Section-396)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307, 324,325, , Other Details -	15 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	case no.42/66 ST NO. 141/66, Convicted for life imprisonment	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	but the punishment has been reduced by the Hon'ble Governer	(IPC Section-148)
	on 09.10.1972	11 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,353,323,436,211,504,109 , Other	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	Details - Case NO.134/77	object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details	10 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	- CaseNO 118/84	323)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details	7 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	- CaseNO 120/84	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,435,336,337,323 , Other Details	
	- CaseNO 119/84	6 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





10	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	- /- ··· »	
	Cases (Convicted)	
-	IPC Sections - 420, Other Details - Case NO 257/01	
		6 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307
		1 charges related to murder by life-convict (IPC Section-
	Constituency:Jasrana	303)
		1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
		1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
		1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
		1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
		8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	C.L.A. ACT., CASE NO 2145/10	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	79/07	7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 447, 120B , Other Details - CASE NO 392/10	7 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	•	object (IPC Section-149)
		7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-5
	CORPORATION ACT., CRIMINAL NO. 106/97	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	IPC Sections - 395,120B, Other Details - CASE NO 269/07	(IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	291/07	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 341, 352, 323, 504, 307 , Other	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	Details - 171 REPRESENTATION OF THE PEOPLE ACT., CASE NO.	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-3
	1052/07	2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section
	IPC Sections - 392, 452, 427, 504, 506 , Other Details -	342)
	CRIMINAL NO. 282/07	2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
	IPC Sections - 379, 427, 504, 506 , Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
	315/07	2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section
	IPC Sections - 354, 504, 506, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	323)
	318/07	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
		amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	CRIMINAL NO. 319/07	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 120B , Other Details -	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	CRIMINAL NO. 393/07	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 145, 146 RAILWAY	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public
	ACT.,CRIMINAL NO. 158/02	servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-4
	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 504, 506, Other Details - CASE NO.	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, et
	179/98	(IPC Section-467)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IP
	•	Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged documer
		or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - CRIMINAL NO.	
		1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
		hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
		1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Sectio 419)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman
		with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
		1 charges related to forgery (IPC Section-465)
		1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC Sectio 477A)





S.NoCandidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
 State/Dist:ETAH Constituency:Aliganj Party:SP Total Cases:27 Serious IPC:10 Other IPC:98 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B, Other Details - Case No. 55/84 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,427, Other Details - Case No. 15/94 IPC Sections - 420,467,468, Other Details - Case No.02/99 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,447,448, Other Details - Case No. 510/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,4447,448, Other Details - Case No. 510/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384, Other Detail - Case No.512/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,441,448,384, Other Detail - Case No.512/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,304,504,506,441,448,384, Other Detail - Case No.512/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,120B, Other Details - Case No.553/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.551/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,323, Other Details - Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,304,506,411,447, Other Details - Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,304,506,411,447, Other Details - Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,411,447, Other Details - Case No.561/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,120, Other Details - Case No.1050/07 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,00,00,000,000 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,0	3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 14 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section- 506) 13 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 10 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 10 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 6 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 16 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-448) 6 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-441) 15 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 4 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Concealing design to commit offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-120) 1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-327) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	No.47/11	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
4	Name:HARI OM	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:FIROZABAD	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Constituency:Sirsaganj	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC
	Party:SP	Section-380)
	Total Cases:16 Serious IPC:10	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	Other IPC:55	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for
	Cases (Accused)	causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing
	IPC Sections - 380, Other Details - Case No17/96 acquitted	of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332 , Other Details - Case No	
	31/88 (acquitted)	11 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details - Case No	8 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	74/82 (acquitted)	(IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 330, Other Details - Case No	
	18/88 (acquitted)	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	IPC Sections - 364, 323, Other Details - Case No276/44	object (IPC Section-149)
	(acquitted)	3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Case No 29/89 (acquitted)	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 382 , Other Details - Case No52/80 (acquitted)	323)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 392 , Other Details - Case No	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	31/91 (acquitted)	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 323, 445 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act,	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Case No544/11,	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 353, 341 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act,	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506
	Case No376/11,	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 353, 187, Other Details - Case No	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	99/11, IPC Sections - 419, 420, 319 , Other Details - Case No346/11,	1 charges related to Hurt. (IPC Section-319) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 319 , Other Details - Case No346/11, IPC Sections - 147, 186, 188, 336, 427 , Other Details - C.L.A Act,	
	Case No28/11, Public Property Act, 1984	1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safet
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 486 , Other Details - Case No	
	188/08,	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	IPC Sections - 467, 468, 271, 420, 506 , Other Details - Case No	
	333/07,	1 charges related to Selling goods marked with a
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 188, 332, 352, 500, 504, 506 , Other	counterfeit property mark (IPC Section-486)
	Details - 7 C.L.A Act, Case No251/07,	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
		(IPC Section-467)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
		Section-468) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to extort
		confession, or to compel restoration of property (IPC
		Section-330)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to quarantine rule (IPC
		Section-271)
		1 charges related to Housing breaking (IPC Section-445)
		1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
		than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
		1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
		provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)





Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	1 charges related to Omission to assist public servant whe bound by law to give assistance (IPC Section-187) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section- 419)
State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS NAGAR Constituency:Gyanpur Party:SP Total Cases:25 Serious IPC:9 Other IPC:77 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 467,468,420 , Other Details - Case No.: 383/92 IPC Sections - 407,120B, 34 , Other Details - Case No.: 18- 496/93 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,452,307 , Other Details - Case No.:36/98 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,506,120B , Other Details - Gangster Act, Case No.:89/03 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,392,427,323 , Other Details - Case No.: 15C/06 IPC Sections - 171E,171F , Other Details - Case No.:11/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:194/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:38/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:338/09 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,452,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.:137/2010, 3/5 Explosive Act, 7 C L Act, 213 Gangster Act IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471 , Other Details - Case No.: 237/2010, 3/5 Explosive Act, 7 C L Act, 213 Gangster Act IPC Sections - 148,504,189 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80 IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80 IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80 IPC Sections - 147,506 , Other Details - Case No.: 157/80 IPC Sections - 279,338,120B,182,186,188,353,332,201,203 , Other Details - Case No.:137/09 IPC Sections - 272,273,419,420,467,468,120B , Other Details - Sec. 60/63/64 Excise Act, Case No.:103/10 IPC Sections - 147,148,504,506 , Other Details - Case No.::6A/84 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.::17/95 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.::179/09 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.::179/09 IPC Sections - 10 , Other Details - Case No.::179/09 IPC Sectio	 419) 4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 7 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-50) 6 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to roiting (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to roiting (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc (IPC Section-467) 3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Gausing disappearance of evidence of funce, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Giving false information respecting a offence committed (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Giving false information respecting a offence committed (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Giving false information respecting a offence committed to Gausing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Adulteration of food or drink intende for sale (IPC Section-272) 1 charges related to Cheating by personation (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC S
	abetted does act with different intention from that of abettor (IPC Section-110)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		etc., of any value or any animal of the value of fifty rupees (IPC Section-429) 1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by carrier, etc. (IPC Section-407)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant (IPC Section-189)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way
		(IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section- 338)
		1 charges related to False information, with intent to cause
		public servant to use his lawful power to the injury of another person (IPC Section-182)
		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
6	Name:RAVIDAS MEHROTRA	3 charges related to Promoting enmity between different
	State/Dist:LUCKNOW	groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth,
	Constituency:Lucknow Central Party:SP	residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)
	Total Cases:17	1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person
	Serious IPC:7	who knew it to be altered when he became possessed
	Other IPC:67	thereof (IPC Section-253)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	IPC Sections - 253,504 , Other Details - Case No-1235/03	1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person
		who knew it to be counterfeit when he became possessed thereof (IPC Section-243)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,153A,,332,353,336,427, 120B , Other Details - Case No-3615/09	1 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to
	IPC Sections - 224,186 , Other Details - Case No-4086/08	murder (IPC Section-304)
	IPC Sections - 147,332,333,336,337,504, 506 , Other Details -	12 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		5 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
		5 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	IPC Sections - 147,352,341,153A,435,323 , Other Details - Case No- 3618/09	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		5 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	No-1215/10	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 7-criminal Act Case No-6456/92	4 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving,
1		etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority Mischief by fire
	120,121,127,128, railway act Case No-608/84	or explosive substance with intent to cause damage to
	IPC Sections - 143,341 , Other Details - Case No-2293/03 IPC Sections - 448,342 , Other Details - Case No-845/10	amount of one hundred or (in case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)
	IPC Sections - 147,149,332,353,336,427,337,304 , Other Details	4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
		323)
		4 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149, 323,153A,353,332,33,427, 435,120B , Other Details - 7-Criminal Law Amendment Case No-361A/09	4 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	IPC Sections - 147,435,341, , Other Details - Case No-3616/09	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)





ng, armed with deadly weapon ndangering life or personal safety 5)
ndangering life or personal safety 5)
5)
-
shment of criminal conspiracy
ing hurt by act endangering life or
(IPC Section-337)
tional insult with intent to
ace (IPC Section-504)
alt or criminal force otherwise
n (IPC Section-352)
tance or obstruction by a person
n (IPC Section-224)
ructing public servant in
ons (IPC Section-186)
ntarily causing grievous hurt to his duty (IPC Section-333)
nal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
bedience to order duly
rvant (IPC Section-188)
hief by fire or explosive substance
use, etc. (IPC Section-436)
shment (IPC Section-143)
e-trespass (IPC Section-448)
gful Confinement (IPC Section-
Omission (IPC Section-33)
npt to murder (IPC Section-307)
ity (IPC Section-395) onation at elections (IPC Section-
ery (IPC Section-392)
apping or abducting in order to
I payments in connection with an
Н)
nal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
tional insult with intent to
ace (IPC Section-504) g (IPC Section-147)
nal trespass (IPC Section-447)
e-trespass (IPC Section-448)
ng, armed with deadly weapon
hief causing damage to the
C Section-427)
inal trespass (IPC Section-441)
ult or criminal force otherwise
n (IPC Section-352)
done by several persons in
ntention (IPC Section-34)
npting to commit offences ment for life or other
n-511)
auntrice increase increase increase increases and an and a second and a





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - NCR -4/012 IPC Sections - , Other Details - NCR -7/12, Sec. 127ARP Act. IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 120B, 447, 441, 448, 506 , Other Details - Crime no.230/07 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468) 1 charges related to Lurking house-trespass by night (IPC Section-444) 1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471) 1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to Punished for mischief (IPC Section-
	Name:VEER SINGH State/Dist:CHITRAKOOT Constituency:Chitrakoot Party:SP Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:6 Other IPC:22 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no.14A/2006 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 294, 506 , Other Details - Case no.38/2006 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 364, 302, 201 , Other Details - 14 D.A.A. Act,Case no.46/07 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 UP Gengster Act,Case no.173/2007 IPC Sections - 384, 420, 468, 471 , Other Details - Case no.2839/08 IPC Sections - 386, 352, 341, 120B , Other Details - Case no.1876/09 IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - Case no.78/2007 IPC Sections - 188, 171B, 171D , Other Details - Case no.733/10 Cases (Convicted) IPC Sections - 352, 504, 506 , Other Details - 3(1) 10 Sc.St Act,Case no.2384/2008	 426) 1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section-294) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to Personation at elections (IPC Section-171B) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 3 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Name:SHRIBHAGWAN SHARMA State/Dist:BULANDSHAHAR Constituency:Debai Party:SP Total Cases:13 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:38 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 294 , Other Details - Case No-134/1997 IPC Sections - 323,325,504 , Other Details - Case No-93/2000 IPC Sections - 452,323,352,504 , Other Details - Case No-286A/2000 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-395/1997 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-395/1997 IPC Sections - 406,420,506 , Other Details - Case No-91/2006 IPC Sections - 406,420,506 , Other Details - Case No-91/2006 IPC Sections - 504,506 , Other Details - Case No-75/1999 IPC Sections - 384,506 , Other Details - Case No-75/1999 IPC Sections - 147,352,504,506 , Other Details - Case No-329/2011 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,364,341,504,506,171E , Other Details - 7 CLA Act & 2/3 U P Gangster Act Case No-297/2010 IPC Sections - 420,406,506 , Other Details - Case No-297/2010 IPC Sections - 495,342,376,323,506,504 , Other Details - Case No-200/2008 IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - Case No-3717/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468) 1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471) 1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section- 294) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376) 9 charges related to riminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 8 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 3 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 323) 3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 2 charges related to roting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Vearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful confinement (IPC Section- 342) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Name:ABDUL SAMAD ANSARI State/Dist:VARANASI Constituency:Varanasi North Party:SP Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:37 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,352,323,504,506,326, , Other Details - Crime No.129A/2005	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-326) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC Section-380) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 147,504,323,352,395,380,452,336,506 , Other Details - Crime No.18A/06 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 6 United Provigence special	5 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)



Case No.- 427/2009

109A/94



Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
power Act. Crime No.23/2011 IPC Sections - 188, , Other Details - Crime No.21/2008 IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,332,353, , Other Details - 7 Criminal law Amendment Act Crime No.908/2007 IPC Sections - 332,504,427, , Other Details - Crime No.366/2002 IPC Sections - 323,392,325,342,504,506,120B , Other Details - Case No.295/08 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, 332, 353 , Other Details - Crime No. 589/09 7 C.L.A Act IPC Sections - 143, 188, 341, 336 , Other Details - Crime No. 23/08 6 United Provigence Special Power Act Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 2 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safe of others (IPC Section-336) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-351 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation fo hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation fo hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	amount of firty rupees (IPC section-427)
lian National Congress	
Name:UTPAL RAI State/Dist:MAU Constituency:Madhuban Party:INC Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:16 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 307, 384 , Other Details - Case No 292/88 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act, Case No 252/89 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act, Case No 252/89 IPC Sections - 143,427,147 , Other Details - Case No 1704/92 IPC Sections - 147,436 , Other Details - Case No 1704/92 IPC Sections - 143,147 , Other Details - Case No 170/92 IPC Sections - 143,147,427 , Other Details - Case No 171/192 IPC Sections - 143,147,427 , Other Details - Case No 1715/92 IPC Sections - 147,336,307 , Other Details - Case No 214B/93 IPC Sections - 147,231 , Other Details - Case No 366A/93	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307 1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 1 charges related to Counterfeiting coin (IPC Section-232 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 4 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substan with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal saf of others (IPC Section-336)
Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:AJAY State/Dist:VARANASI Constituency:Pindra Party:INC Total Cases:8	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-30) 5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-5
Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:40 Cases (Accused) IPC Soctions 147 188 222 252 241 504 506 Other Details	4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembl multy of offence committed in prospection of common

IPC Sections - 147,188,332,353,341,504,506, , Other Details guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307, Other Details - Case No 4 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	118/1994 IPC Sections - 143,149,323,504,506,353,342,332,188,225 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act,Case No 236/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,504,506,452,323,435,427 , Other Details - Case No 237/2006 IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,102B , Other Details - 3(1)Gangstar Act,Case No 76/2010 IPC Sections - 147.452.323.504.506.120B , Other Details - Case No 5130/2010 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,307 , Other Details - Case No 527/2011 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342) 1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction to lawful apprehension of another person (IPC Section-225) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in case of agricultural produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-343)
	Constituency:Soraon (SC) Party:INC Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:12 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 392, 395 , Other Details - Case no. 44/05 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 427 , Other Details - Case no. 45/05 7 CLA Act IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case no. 155/05 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 506, 427 , Other Details - Case no. 54/04	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	State/Dist:GHAZIPUR Constituency:Zamania Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:8 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307,395,463,336,504,506,427, Other Details - Case No. 06/2011, Sec. 7 C.L.A Act. Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Forgery (IPC Section-463) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Name:RAM SHANKAR State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Kunda Party:INC Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:32 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 323, 325, 506, Other Details - case no 10/08, criminal no. 94/06 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,452, Other Details - case no 443/08, criminal no 85/7 IPC Sections - 147, 452, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - case no 185/08,criminal no 119/07 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 504, 506, 171(c), Other Details - case no 826/07,criminal no 70/07 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 452, 323, 504,506, Other Details - case no 442/08,criminal no 80/07 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 4/10 Forest conservation act., case no 16/09,criminal no 83/07, IPC Sections - 452, 323, 325, 504, 506, Other Details - case no 267/08,criminal no 107/2000 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 427, Other Details - 3(1)(X)SC/ST ACT, Case No 4277A/2010,criminal no 82/2001	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
6	Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:15 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,504,506 , Other Details - Crime No.:67/07, 7 Criminal Amendment Law Act IPC Sections - 364,342,504,506 , Other Details - Crime No.:104/07 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,171E,365,323 , Other Details - Crime No.:09/06, 3(1) SC/ST Act	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC Section- 365) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Abetment of a thing (IPC Section-107) 1 charges related to Abetment of offence punishable with imprisonment-if offence be not committed (IPC Section- 116)
	Name:SARVESH KUMAR State/Dist:HARDOI Constituency:Gopamau (SC)	2 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 5 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-





S N/	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
5.140		
	Party:INC Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:11 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323, 323,504 , Other Details - S.C.S.T Act,Case No282A/07 IPC Sections - 323, 504 , Other Details - N.C.R No101/04 IPC Sections - 325, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 788/A/10 IPC Sections - 325, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 46/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	323) 4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
8	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:Brijendra Kumar Vyas State/Dist:JHANSI Constituency:Jhansi Nagar Party:INC Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 143,188,171H , Other Details - 50/100, 177,179,190(1)M.B.Act Case No-62/2012 IPC Sections - 171H,188 , Other Details - 126B Representation of the People's Act Case NO-69/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to Illegal payments in connection with an election (IPC Section-171H) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
9	Name:MOHAMMAD NAYEEM State/Dist:CSJM NAGAR Constituency:Gauriganj Party:INC Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:9 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 427, 504, 506, Other Details - 7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act,FIR no.77/1997 IPC Sections - 348, 504, 506, Other Details - FIR no.111/99 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Wrongful confinement to extort confession, or compel restoration of property (IPC Section- 348)
10	Name:Virendra Singh Bundela State/Dist:LALITPUR Constituency:Lalitpur Party:INC Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:7 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 364 , Other Details - Case no.51/02	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147, 387, 504,120B , Other Details - Case no.6180/07, 3(1)Sc.St Act.	grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section- 387)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)

Rashtriya lok Dal

na	shtriya lok Dal	
1	Name:SHAHNAWAZ RANA	2 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	State/Dist:BIJNOR	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	Constituency:Bijnor	1 charges related to rape (IPC Section-376)
	Party:RLD	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Total Cases:6	323)
	Serious IPC:4	1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property
	Other IPC:12	(IPC Section-411)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 392,411, Other Details - 40 Year 2001 Mansurpur	
	Station U.P.17-5441	(IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
		object (IPC Section-149)
	(Year-2001)	1 charges related to attempting to commit offences
		punishable with imprisonment for life or other
		imprisonment (IPC Section-511)
		1 charges related to Concealing design to commit offence
	IPC Sections - 332,353,323 , Other Details - 146 Year2004	punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-120)
		1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	abetted is committed in consequence, and where no
		express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-
		109)
		1 charges related to Abettor present when offence is
		committed (IPC Section-114)
		1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
		public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
2	Name:MADAN BHAIYA	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:GHAZIABAD	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:Loni	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	Party:RLD	(IPC Section-148)
	Total Cases:4	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	Serious IPC:2	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	Other IPC:15	object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,504,506,188 , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	No. 2940/2009	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.327/1997, 2/3 UP	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Gangster Act.	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	-	1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a person
		to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-224)
		1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction to lawful
1		apprehension of another person (IPC Section-225)
1		1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
L		





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
3	Name:OM PRAKASH OR PAPPU BAGHEL State/Dist:MAHAMAYA NAGAR Constituency:Sikandra Rao Party:RLD Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:10 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 395, 427, 332, 353, 336, 341, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act,Case no.163A/97 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
4	Name:ANSHU NAGPAL State/Dist:JYOTIBA PHULE NAGARConstituency:Naugawan Sadat Party:RLD Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Care No-35/2012 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - case No-52/2012 IPC Sections - 60,171B, Other Details - case No-66/2012 sec 60 exice act Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Bribery (IPC Section-171B) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Sentence may be (in certain cases of imprisonment) wholly or partly rigorous or simple (IPC Section-60)
5	Name:CHAUDHARY BABOO LAL State/Dist:AGRA Constituency:Fatehpur Sikri Party:RLD Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:18 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 353, 336, 436, 352, 427, Other Details - 3/2(5)SC/ST Act. 7CLA Act. Case No.103/1990 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 427, 336, 353, , Other Details - 3/5 Public Property Demage Prevention Act. 151, 152, 154, 174 Railway Act. 7 CLA Act. Case No. 264/2011	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 2 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Non-attendance in obedience to an order form public servant (IPC Section-174) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
6	Name:Kartar Singh Bhadana State/Dist:MUZAFFARNAGAR Constituency:Khatauli Party:RLD Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 379, 120B , Other Details - Crimnal No.1978/2007 IPC Sections - 147, 188, 332, 353, 341 , Other Details - Section 123 Of Representation Of People Act,Crimnal No.16/2012 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to hotning (IPC Section-140) 1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
7	Name:YASHVIR SINGH State/Dist:MEERUTConstituency:Siwalkhas Party:RLD Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:1 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 171B, 171E, Other Details - Case no.505/9/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Bribery (IPC Section-171B) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171)
8	Name:RAVINDER CHOUDHARY State/Dist:PANCHSHEEL NAGAR Constituency:Garhmukteshwar Party:RLD Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,171F,353, Other Details - CRIME NO:49/99 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to undue influence or personation at an election (IPC Section-171F) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
9	Name:SWAMI OMVESH State/Dist:BIJNOR Constituency:Chandpur Party:RLD Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:19 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Crime No. 1039/11 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Crime No. 1361/07 IPC Sections - 447,504,506 , Other Details - Crime No. 1361/07 IPC Sections - 342,504,506 , Other Details - Crime No. 1363/07 IPC Sections - 506,406,427,410 , Other Details - FIR No. 267/07 IPC Sections - 447 , Other Details - Crime No. 1362/07 IPC Sections - 447 , Other Details - Crime No. 1362/07 IPC Sections - 447 , Other Details - Crime No. 2139/08 IPC Sections - 188,341 , Other Details - Crime No. 54/93 IPC Sections - 447 , Other Details - Crime No. 411/10, S. 2&3 of Public Property Act IPC Sections - 427 , Other Details - Crime No.144/10	 4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Stolen Property (IPC Section-410) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
10	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:SATISH CHANDRA State/Dist:AGRAConstituency:Fatehabad	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Party:RLD Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Ganster Act. FIR No. 825/01 IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468 , Other Details - FIR No. 824/01	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	

Bhartiya Janta Party

4		
1	Name:Keshav Prashad	4 charges related to Promoting enmity between different
	State/Dist:KAUSHAMBI	groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth,
	Constituency:Sirathu	residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to
	Party:BJP	maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)
	Total Cases:9	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC
	Serious IPC:7	Section-380)
	Other IPC:35	1 charges related to Deliberate and malicious acts,
	Cases (Accused)	intended to outrage religious feelings or any class by
	IPC Sections - 147, 332, 353, 153A, 504 , Other Details - 7 CLA	insulting its religion or religious beliefs (IPC Section-295A)
	Act. Case no. 77/1996	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	IPC Sections - 143, 323, 504, 332, 353, 506, 380, 427, , Other	4 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Details - 7 CLA Act. 3/5 Public Property Prevention	4 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 427, 323, 504, 506, 342, 448 , Other	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Details - Case No.548A/1997	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	IPC Sections - 147, 295A, 153A , Other Details - Case No.	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	82/2008	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 468, 471, 188 , Other Details - Case No.	323)
	83/2008	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 153, 153A, 352, 188, 323, 504, 506 ,	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	Other Details - Case No. 218/2011	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	470/2011	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	IPC Sections - 153A, 188, Other Details - Case No. 571/2011	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 U.P. Gunda Act. Case No.	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	621/2011	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
		(IPC Section-148)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
		delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
		(IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
		Section-468)
		1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
		or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with
		intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not
		committed (IPC Section-153)
1		1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
		I charges related to assault of chillinal force otherwise





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342)
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	Name:DEVENDRA SINGH URF BHOLE State/Dist:RAMABAI NAGAR Constituency:Sikandra Party:BJP Total Cases:21 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:47 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 153A , Other Details - case no 252/1990 IPC Sections - , Other Details - case no 264/90 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - case no 65A/1991 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - case no 65A/1991 IPC Sections - 147, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - case no 310/1993 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 336 , Other Details - case no 261/1994 IPC Sections - 323, 153, , Other Details - case no 11/1994 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 Arms Act., case no 221/1996	 2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Abduction (IPC Section-362) 10 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 8 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act., case no 8A/2002 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - case no 246/2005 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - case no 158/2005 IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - case no 3/2006 IPC Sections - 406, 394, 506, 120B, Other Details - case no 7/2006 IPC Sections - 503, 504, 352, Other Details - 3(1) SC/ST Act., case no 55/2006	 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - case no 2/2006 IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - case no 9/2006 IPC Sections - 323,504 , Other Details - case no 300/2005 IPC Sections - 352, 323, 504 , Other Details - case no 531/2005 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - case no 298/2005 IPC Sections - 395, 427 , Other Details - case no 9A/1992 IPC Sections - 362 , Other Details - Press and Books Registered Act, case no 79/2005	1 charges related to Criminal intimidation (IPC Section- 503) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not committed (IPC Section-153)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 406)
	Name:UPENDRA State/Dist:BALLIA Constituency:Phephana Party:BJP Total Cases:11 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:39	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-300) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 500, 504, 503, 506, 104 , Other Details - Case No	(IPC Section-148)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	680/95 IPC Sections - 147, 332, 341 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act , Case No80/96 IPC Sections - 147, 332, 427, 336 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,315 P.P.D Act ,Case No80A/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Case No357/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,315 P.P.D Act ,Case No358/96 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 332, 341, 353, 336, 307, 300 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,Case No 1061/96 IPC Sections - 336, 427 , Other Details - Case No833/99 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 4/5 and 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,Case No699/95 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 427 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act ,Case No1217/95 IPC Sections - 147, 447 , Other Details - Case No35/11 IPC Sections - 143, 341, 186 , Other Details - Case No164/10	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 3 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 3 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186) 1 charges related to Criminal intimidation (IPC Section- 503)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to When such right extends to causing any harm other than death (IPC Section-104)
	State/Dist:BAHRAICH Constituency:Mahasi Party:BJP Total Cases:5 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:23 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 34, Other Details - Crime No.95/95 IPC Sections - 147, 323, 352, 506, Other Details - Crime No.43A/95 IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506, , Other Details - Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Crime No. 152/02 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 324, Other Details - Crime No.285/05 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506, 436, 307, 427, Other Details - 7 Crimnal Law Amendment Act. Crime No.445/08 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
5	State/Dist:SHRAWASTI Constituency:Shrawasti Party:BJP	3 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379) 1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC Section-380) 4 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property (IPC Section-411)





C.N.c	Condidate Information	Priof Datails of IDCs
S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 379,411 , Other Details - Case no.65/94,C.J.M.	
	Bahariach (Case Under Review of Court) IPC Sections - 379,411 , Other Details - Case no.265/94.C.J.M	
	Bahariach (Case under review of court)	
	IPC Sections - 379,411 , Other Details - Case no.268/94.C.J.M	
	Shrawasti (Case under review of court)	
	IPC Sections - 380,411, Other Details - Case no.178/94.A.C.J.M	
	Bahariach (case under review of court)	
	Cases (Convicted) No Cases	
-	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:RAM IQBAL	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:BALLIA	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	Constituency:Rasara	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Extortion (IPC Section-383)
	Total Cases:3	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:4	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	Other IPC:14	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used
	IPC Sections - 147,323,427,336, , Other Details - Case	by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171)
	no.1274B/93	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections -	323)
	141,147,149,332,333,353,427,504,506,307,302,395, , Other	1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety
	Details - 7 CLA ACT, 3 Public property Damage prevention Act,Case no.40/2004	of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Unlawful assembly (IPC Section-141)
	IPC Sections - 171,383, , Other Details - Case no.577/2009	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to
		deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
		public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
		provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
7	Name:ARUN KUMAR SINGH	2 charges related to criminal intrinducion (IPC Section-307)
-	State/Dist:GHAZIPUR	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Constituency:Ghazipur	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter
	Party:BJP	public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Total Cases:7	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	Serious IPC:3	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Other IPC:24	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 762/91 3(1)UP	with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)
	Gangster Act	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	IPC Sections - 143, 342, 353, 427, 504, 506, Other Details -	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Crime No. 2019/07	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	IPC Sections - 188, 353 , Other Details - Crime No. 2770/09 IPC Sections - 341, 188 , Other Details - Crime No. 1055/10, 7	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	C.L. Act	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	- Crime No.458/11, 7 CL Act	object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 2779/09, 3(1)UP	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
	Gangster Act	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 395, 397, 307, 436, 504, 506 ,	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Other Details - Crime No. 458C/11	1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
8	Name:SWAMI SACHIDANAND HARI	1 charges related to Injuring or defiling place of worship
	State/Dist:MAINPURI	with intent to insult the religion of any class (IPC Section-
	Constituency:Bhongaon	295)
	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC Section-396)
	Total Cases:5	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between different
	Serious IPC:3	groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth,
	Other IPC:20	residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to
	Cases (Accused)	maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)
	IPC Sections - 147, 153, 15A, 332, 338, 295, 396, 397, Other	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	Details - Case No197/12	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 153A, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 74/91	3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 420, 468, 471, 467, 409 , Other Details - Case NO1980, 10	
	425/10	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	291/11	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
		(IPC Section-467)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public
		servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-409)
		1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with
		intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not
		committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
		public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act
		endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section- 338)
		1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
		1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 406)
		1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
		delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
		1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
9	Name:RAMVEER SINGH	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
	State/Dist:MORADABAD	Section-325)
	Constituency:Kundarki	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
1	Party:BJP	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
1	Total Cases:5	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	Serious IPC:3	delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
1	Other IPC:12	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Cases (Accused)	323)
	IPC Sections - 323,325,504 , Other Details - CASE NO.655/09	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 60 EXICE ACT CASE NO.2405/09	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 420,403 , Other Details - CASE NO430/09	1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of
	IPC Sections - 420,467,468,471,506 , Other Details - CASE	property (IPC Section-403)
	NO.434/08	1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - CASE NO.1035/07	(IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Name:Prem Narayan State/Dist:GONDA Constituency:Tarabganj Party:BJP Total Cases:5 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:7 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 302,147,148,149,201 , Other Details - Criminal Case No.59/03 IPC Sections - 302,34,109, , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, Criminal Case No.362/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec.3(1) U.P. Gangster Act., Criminal Case No.393/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Criminal Case No- 109/03, S. 60,72 Excise Act. IPC Sections - 307, 120B , Other Details - Criminal Case No.35/03	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section- 109) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)

Janta Dal (United)

1	Name:MANVEER SINGH	13 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR	3 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
	Constituency:Jewar	murder (IPC Section-364)
	Party:JD(U)	3 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Total Cases:31	1 charges related to Wrongful confinement for ten or
	Serious IPC:25	more days (IPC Section-344)
	Other IPC:173	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide
	Cases (Accused)	(IPC Section-308)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353,506 , Other Details - case no	1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	27/2011	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 342, 504, 506, 353 , Other	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous
	Details - case no 30/2011	weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 352, 427, 109 , Other Details - 7	1 charges related to Attempt to commit robbery (IPC
	C.L.A. Act., 3/5 Damage Property Act., 150(2), 152 indian railway	Section-393)
	act., case no 30/2011	25 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 344, 308, 364, 323, 504 , Other Details - 7	24 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	C.L.A.Act.,case no 96/2011	(IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 395, 397, 364, 341, 336, 332, 353,	22 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	427, Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act.,case no 88/2011	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 341, 323 , Other Details - 3 P.D.P.P.	object (IPC Section-149)

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	& 71 C.L.A.Act,and 7 C.L.A.Act.,case no 117/2011 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 332, 392, 336, 323,127, Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act.,3/5 Public Property damage	13 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 12 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act.,3/5 Public Property damage	506) 10 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	Prevention Act., case no 62/2011 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 504, 506, Other Details - case no 143/2011 IPC Sections - 147,148, 149, 307, 427, 447, Other Details - case	9 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety
	no 153/2011 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 336, 504, 427 , Other Details - case no 170/2011	8 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 7 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323,386,182,352,504,506 , Other Details - case no 81/2011	323) 7 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Act.,case no 173/2011 IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - case no 184/2011	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 4 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
	Other Details - case no 175/2011	3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 3 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342)
	no 153/2011 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504, 506 , Other Details - 7	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 2 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)
		2 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not committed (IPC Section-153)
	no 152/2011 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 153, 188, 307, 395, 34, 333,	2 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gangster Act.,case no 256/2011	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397) 1 charges related to Receiving Property taken by war on depredation mention in Sections 125 and 126 (IPC Section- 127)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 336, 353, 332 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act.,25 Arms Act., case no 308/2010	1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 1 charges related to False information, with intent to cause
	323 , Other Details - case no 314/2010 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 434, 188, 352, 504,506 , Other	public servant to use his lawful power to the injury of another person (IPC Section-182) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 332, 353, 336, 188, 307, 504, 506, 323 , Other Details - case no 312/2010 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 188, 352, 504, 506 , Other Details -	deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333) 1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving property stolen in the commission of a dacoity (IPC Section-412)
	IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - case no 425/1992	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority (IPC Section- 434)
	Details - 7 C.L.A. Act.,case no 345/2000	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-
2	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	109)
	Name:BRIJESH SAURABH State/Dist:PRATAPGARH	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for
		causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing
	Party:JD(U)	of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	Total Cases:7	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:18 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 148,149A,336,307, , Other Details - CASE NO.19A/1989 IPC Sections - 147,148,506,171, , Other Details - 136 R.P.ACT CASE NO.332A/93 IPC Sections - 382 , Other Details - CASE NO.171/96 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,427, , Other Details - CASE NO.138/2002 IPC Sections - 307,302 , Other Details - CASE NO,119/05 IPC Sections - 147,295,427,447,120B , Other Details - CASE NO .131/11 IPC Sections - 323,504,506,452 , Other Details - CASE NO.64/2012 3(1)10 SC/ST ACT Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 1 charges related to Injuring or defiling place of worship with intent to insult the religion of any class (IPC Section- 295) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for how the server of the set of th
3	Name:ADYA State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR Constituency:Khadda Party:JD(U) Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:8 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 302 , Other Details - Case No76/83 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 307, 332, 353, 336, 323,395 , Other Details - Case No38/77 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323)
	Name:Chandra Dev State/Dist:AZAMGARH Constituency:Mubarakpur Party:JD(U) Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:8 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 325, 504, 506, , Other Details - Case no 174/2000 IPC Sections - 504, 506, 452, 323, 325, 447 , Other Details - Case no 283/2005 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323)
5	Name:KRISHNA KUMAR State/Dist:ALLAHABADConstituency:Karachhana Party:JD(U) Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Dacoity with murder (IPC Section-396) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 307,394,396,411 , Other Details - 25 Arms Act.,FTC 25	1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property (IPC Section-411)
6	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:RAJVEER State/Dist:MEERUT Constituency:Sardhana Party:JD(U) Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 364, 302, 201, 120B , Other Details - Case No. 237/2000 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
7	Name:TRILOKI State/Dist:GHAZIPUR Constituency:Jangipur Party:JD(U) Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:7 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 419, 420, 467, 468 , Other Details - Case No 644210233/2001 IPC Sections - 323, 325, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 3571/2005 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section- 419) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
8	Name:BHAGIRATHI State/Dist:DEORIA Constituency:Salempur (SC) Party:JD(U) Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 288,304A , Other Details - Crime No-263/96 IPC Sections - 498A, 188A , Other Details - 3/4 Dowry prohibition act Crime No-362/98 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Causing death by negligence (IPC Section-304A) 1 charges related to Negligent conduct with respect to pulling down or repairing buildings (IPC Section-288) 1 charges related to Husband or relative of husband of a woman subjecting her to cruelty (IPC Section-498A)
	Name:LALLU PRASAD State/Dist:HAMIRPUR Constituency:Hamirpur Party:JD(U) Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Case No.1197/01 IPC Sections - 365, 323, 506, Other Details - Case No. 1814/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC Section- 365) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323)
10	Name:SYAMBABOO State/Dist:KUSHI NAGAR Constituency:Padrauna Party:JD(U)	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





NoCandidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
Total Cases:2	express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-
Serious IPC:1	109)
Other IPC:6	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Word, gesture or act intended to
IPC Sections - 109, 500,509 , Other Details -	insult the modesty of a woman (IPC Section-509)
IPC Sections - 325, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323)
Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506

Apna Dal

1	Name:ATIQ AHMAD	6 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	State/Dist:ALLAHABAD	6 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	Constituency: Allahabad West	5 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to
	Party:Apna Dal	murder (IPC Section-364)
	Total Cases:44	3 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Serious IPC:26	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
	Other IPC:167	Section-325)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Promoting enmity between different
	IPC Sections - 332, 353, 325 , Other Details - Case No. 63/1983	groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth,
	IPC Sections - 143, 153-A , Other Details - Case No. 313/86	residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No. 171/1990	maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 Arms Act. Case No. 5/1992	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with intent
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 353, 332, 307, 201 , Other Details -	secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC Section-
	Case No. 259/1995	365)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 365, 368, 387, 427, 452, 506,	1 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping in
	34 , Other Details - 3(1)(x) SC/ST Act.	confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 201 , Other Details - Case No. 41/1996	368)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3 Gunda Act. Case No. 255/1997	1 charges related to Giving or fabricating false evidence
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 504, 506, 341, 342, 452, 384, 427, ,	with intent to procure conviction of capital offence (IPC
	Other Details - Case No. 24/1999	Section-194)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 30 Arms Act. Case No. 95/2001	1 charges related to false evidence (IPC Section-193)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 504, 506, 120B , Other Details	18 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-
	- Case No. 186/2001	506)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 504, 506, 307, 387, 120B, , Other	17 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Details - Case No. 156/2002	14 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 336, 427, 506, 120B , Other Details	
		13 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 286, 531, 427 , Other Details - 7	(IPC Section-120B)
	CLA Act. Case No. 96/2002	13 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 427, , Other Details - 7 CLA ACT, 3	(IPC Section-148)
		12 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	IPC Sections - 147, 427, Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	264/2002	12 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	IPC Sections - 336, 427, Other Details - 7 CLA Act.Case No.	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	265/2002	object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147, 336, 427, Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.	9 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	267/2002	323)
	IPC Sections - 147, 149, 336, 427, 120B , Other Details - 7 CLA	7 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-
	Act. 3,4 Public Property Demege Prevention Act. Case No.	342)
		6 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
	, , ,	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 437, 153, 341, 336, 427, 120B ,	6 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other Details - 7 CLA Act. 2,3,4 Public Property Demege Prevention Act.1984 Case No. 321/2002 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, 504, 506, 34, 120B , Other Details - Case No. 251/2002 IPC Sections - 307, 120B, 302 , Other Details - 7 CLA ACT. Case	of others (IPC Section-336) 5 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 4 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 3 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
	No. 34/2003 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act. Case No. 155/2003	grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section- 387)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 Arms Act. Case No. 156/2003 IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - Case No. 136/2003 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 26 Vikas Pradhikaran Adhiniyam. Case No. 568/2004	3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 3 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448) 2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 341, 342, 364, 504, 506, 34 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.270/2007 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 341, 342, 323, 504, 506, 34, ,	Section-468) 2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	Other Details - Case No.287/2007, 7 CLA act. IPC Sections - 447, 448, 451, 427 , Other Details - Case No.356/2007	2 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 2 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Ganster Act. Case No.419/2007 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 364, 394, 323, 504, 506, 34 , Other Details - 7 CLA Act. Case No.139/2007 IPC Sections - 364, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No.139/2007	 419) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 2 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 2 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 448, 323, 427, 342, 386, 420, 506, , Other Details - Case No.323/2007 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 364, 341, 342, 323, 504, 506, 34 , Other Details - Case No. 288/2007	Section-201) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	CBI, SCB,LKO IPC Sections - 302, 120B , Other Details - Case No.34/2005 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gunda Act. Case No. 37/2008 IPC Sections - 364, 504, 506, 194, 195A, 120B , Other Details -	1 charges related to Negligent conduct with respect to explosive substance (IPC Section-286) 1 charges related to Mischief with intent to destroy or make unsafe a decked vessel or one of twenty tons burden (IPC Section-437)
	2/3 U.P. Ganster Act. Case No. Case No.311/2002	1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not committed (IPC Section-153)
	IPC Sections - 342, 504, 506, 384, 447, 448, Other Details - 2/3 U.P. Ganster Act. Case No.25/2003 IPC Sections - 419, 420, 468, 471, 193, Other Details - Case No.	
	603/2009 IPC Sections - 419, 420, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No.164/2010 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25(1), 21K, Arms Act. Case No. 273/2011	robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
2	Name:PREM SINGH State/Dist:JAUNPUR Constituency:Mariyahu	10 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392)
	Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:19 Serious IPC:18	7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,323 , Other Details - Case No. 1/82	6 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 392,307, Other Details - Case No. 15/82	6 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 394,302 , Other Details - Case No. 148/84(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,394,120B , Other Details - Case No. 254/93(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302 , Other Details - Case No. 202/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,120B , Other Details - Case No. 70/96 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No. 104/96(Acquited) IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No. 104/96(Acquited) IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No.69/97(Acquited) IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No.69/97(Acquited) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 110 CRPC, Case No.93/97 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) Gangster Act.,Case No.350/97 IPC Sections - 186,353,307,332,34 , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act.,Case No.686/98 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 30 Arms Act., Case No.897/98 IPC Sections - 307,302,506,120B , Other Details - 3(1) U.P. Gangster Act.,Case No.57/02 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) U.P. Gangster Prevention Act. ,Case No.73/03 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302,307,404,120B , Other Details - 25Arms Act. and 7 C.L.A Act. ,Case No.589/05 IPC Sections - 387,120B , Other Details - Case No.63/09(Exonerated) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3MCOC Act. ,Case No.66/09	 (IPC Section-120B) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section- 387) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
3	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:RAJESHWAR MISHRA State/Dist:BALRAMPUR Constituency:Tulsipur Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:5 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:16 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 352, 353, 504, 506, Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act.,3(1) U.P. Gangster Act.,case no 173/08 IPC Sections - 147,148,149, 307, 506, 120B, , Other Details - 7 C.L.A Act.and 5 Exp. Act.,Case no 184/08 IPC Sections - 364, 323, , Other Details - 3(1) U.P. Gangster Act.,case no 637/02 IPC Sections - 302, 506, , Other Details - case no 140/06 IPC Sections - 307, 427, 120B , Other Details - Case no 1356/09 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
5	Name:PRADEEP PANDEY State/Dist:BAHRAICH Constituency:Bahraich Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:9 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,323,427 , Other Details - CASE NO.1845/02 IPC Sections - 352,294 , Other Details - CASE NO.917/2000 IPC Sections - 323,336,504,506,427 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, CASE NO.8235/06 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - CASE NO.279/10 Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:JAYHIND State/Dist:JAUNPUR Constituency:Zafrabad Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 452,325,504,506 , Other Details - IPC Sections - 325,323,504,506 , Other Details - IPC Sections - 325,323,504,506 , Other Details - Gangster Act.	 1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section-294) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to riminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to riminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to riminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
7	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:AJAZ AHMAD State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Vishwanath Ganj Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 332,323,324,353, , Other Details - SEC 3(1)(10) SC ST ACT CASE NO.322/25 Cases (Convicted) IPC Sections - 307,34 , Other Details - CRIME NO.322/95 SENTENCE SUSPENDED,FROM THE LUKHNOW HIGH COURT APPEL NO.972/08 Name: SHIVAAUTAR State/Dist:CHITRAKOOT Constituency:Manikpur Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused)	 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-322) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-37) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-37) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)





Constituency:Mohanlalganj (SC)295)Party:Apna Dal2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)Total Cases:21 charges related to Every member of unlawful assemblySerious IPC:11 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt (IPC SectionOther IPC:101 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC SectionCases (Accused)1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deally weaponIPC Sections - 147,268, Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:12/831 charges related to Disturbing religious assembly (IPCCases (Convicted)No Cases1 charges related to Uttering, words, etc., with deliberatinet to wound the religious feelings of any person (IPC Section-326)1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safe of others (IPC Section-336)1 charges related to Autempt to commit culpable homicid (IPC Section-336)1 charges related to Autempt to commit culpable homicid (IPC Section-336)1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-268)9Name:Pradeep1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-268)9Name:Pradeep1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-328)9Name:AAY1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-504)9Name:AAY1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicid (IPC Section-148)9Cases (Accused)1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon9Name:AAY1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicid (IPC Section-504)9Name:AAY1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon9Name:AAY1 charges related to	S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
State/Dist:LUCKNOWwith intent to insult the religion of any class (IPC Section-147)Total Cases:2295)Party:Apna Dal1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)Total Cases:21 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-149)Cases (Accused)1 charges related to Disturbing religious assembly (IPC Section-148)IPC Sections - 147,149,323,295,148, 296, 298, 336, 153C, Other23)Details - CASE CRIME NO.:125/831 charges related to Disturbing religious assembly (IPC Section-268)IPC Sections - 147,268, Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:41/83(IPC Section-148)Cases (Convicted)No Cases1 charges related to Disturbing religious assembly (IPC Section-288)Cases (Convicted)No Cases1 charges related to Uttering, words, etc., with deliberat intent to wound the religious feelings of any person (IPC Section-288)Name:Pradeep Kumar State/Dist:KAUSHAMBIConstituency:Manjhanpur (SC)1 charges related to Duttering life or personal safe of fathers (IPC Section-336)Name:Pradeep Kumar State/Dist:KAUSHAMBIConstituency:Manjhanpur (SC)1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)O Name:JAPY Cases (Accused)1 charges related to attempt to commit culpable homicic (IPC Sections - 323,308, 504, 506, Other Details - ACJMI Cases:11 charges related to attempt to commit culpable homicic (IPC Sections - 323,308, 504, 506, 0ther Details - ACJMI Cases:11 charges related to noting (IPC Section-504)O Name:JAPY Other IPC:51 charges related to noting, armed with deadly weapon 1 charges related to noting, armed with deadly weapon 1 charges related		Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
InterpretationInterpretationName:Pradeep1 charges related to Public nuisance (IPC Section-268)Name:Pradeep1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicieKumar State/Dist:KAUSHAMBIConstituency:Manjhanpur (SC)1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC SectionParty:Apna Dal Total Cases:11 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC SectionSerious IPC:1 Other IPC:3323)Cases (Accused)1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent toIPC Sections - 323,308, 504, 506 , Other Details - ACJMIprovoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)I charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-504)1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicieCases (Convicted)No Cases1OName:AJAY1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicieState/Dist:ALLAHABAD(IPC Section-308)Constituency:Bara (SC)1 charges related to roiting (IPC Section-147)Party:Apna Dal1 charges related to Roiting, armed with deadly weaponTotal Cases:1(IPC Section-148)Serious IPC:11 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC SectionOther IPC:5323)Cases (Accused)1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent toIPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,308 , Other Details - CASEprovoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)NO.: 453/20091 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-504)		Name:LAKSHMI PRASAD State/Dist:LUCKNOW Constituency:Mohanlalganj (SC) Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:10 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,149,323,295,148, 296, 298, 336, 153C , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:125/83 IPC Sections - 147,268 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:41/83 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	with intent to insult the religion of any class (IPC Section- 295) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Disturbing religious assembly (IPC Section-296) 1 charges related to Uttering, words, etc., with deliberate intent to wound the religious feelings of any person (IPC Section-298) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safe of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with
Cases (Convicted)No Cases1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicid (IPC Section-308)0Name:AJAY State/Dist:ALLAHABAD Constituency:Bara (SC)1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:5 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,308 , Other Details - CASE NO.: 453/20091 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-504)		Kumar State/Dist:KAUSHAMBIConstituency:Manjhanpur (SC) Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323,308, 504, 506 , Other Details - ACJMI	committed (IPC Section-153) 1 charges related to Public nuisance (IPC Section-268) 1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicic (IPC Section-308) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	0	Name:AJAY State/Dist:ALLAHABAD Constituency:Bara (SC) Party:Apna Dal Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:5 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,323,504,506,308 , Other Details - CASE NO.: 453/2009	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
1	Name:Amar Singh State/Dist:JALAUN Constituency:Kalpi Party:BundelKhand Congress Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323, 504, Other Details - Crime No. 39/2007 IPC Sections - 323, 504, 304, Other Details - Crime No. 1184/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to murder (IPC Section-304) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
2	Name:Harmeet Singh State/Dist:KANPUR NAGAR Constituency:Govindnagar Party:Bundelkhand Congress Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 323,504,506, , Other Details - CasenoA62/2000 IPC Sections - 323,325,504,506, , Other Details - Caseno084/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
3	Name:Jagat Singh State/Dist:JHANSI Constituency:Garautha Party:Bundelkhand Congress Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:4 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 307,147,148,149,323 , Other Details - Case no- 1386 A Year 2011 District Judge Urai U.P. Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323)
4	Name:Atul State/Dist:BANDA Constituency:Baberu Party:Bundelkhand Congress Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 107, 116 , Other Details - Case no.835/11 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Abetment of a thing (IPC Section-107) 1 charges related to Abetment of offence punishable with imprisonment-if offence be not committed (IPC Section- 116)

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
5	Name:Rajendra Pratap Singh	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	State/Dist:JHANSI	1 charges related to House-trespass in order to commit
	Constituency:Jhansi Nagar	offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-451)
	Party:Bundelkhand Congress	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Total Cases:1	323)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	Other IPC:8	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with
	IPC Sections - 147,451,323,427,153,157,158, 120B , Other	intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not
	Details - Case No-1240/2002	committed (IPC Section-153)
		1 charges related to Harbouring persons hired for an
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	unlawful assembly (IPC Section-157)
		1 charges related to Being hired to take part in an unlawful
		assembly or riot (IPC Section-158)
		1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
		(IPC Section-120B)

Independent

Name:KRISHNA KUMAR	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
State/Dist:SULTANPUR	2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
Constituency: Isauli	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
Party:IND	5 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
Total Cases:18	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
Serious IPC:6	4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506
Other IPC:30	3 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
Cases (Accused)	3 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way o
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 ARMS ACT, CASE NO.	line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
699/93	3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)GANGSTER ACT, CASE NO.	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
642/96	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 ARMS ACT, CASE NO.	object (IPC Section-149)
1089/97	2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
IPC Sections - 384, 504, 506, , Other Details - 3(1)GANGSTER	(IPC Section-120B)
ACT, CASE NO. 53/01	2 charges related to Being member of unlawful assembly
IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - 3(1)GANGSTER ACT, CASE	(IPC Section-142)
NO. 94/01	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25 ARMS ACT, CASE NO. 45/01	(IPC Section-148)
IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO. 117/01	1 charges related to Concealing design to commit offence
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 ARMS ACT CASE NO.	punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-120)
142/01	1 charges related to committing affray (IPC Section-160)
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 110 G ACT CASE NO. 15/02	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/4 G ACT, CASE NO. 189/02	323)
IPC Sections - 384, 504, 506, 120B, Other Details - CASE NO.	1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safet
5/03	of others (IPC Section-336)
IPC Sections - 160, 323, 504, 336, Other Details - CASE NO.	
8/04	
IPC Sections - 143, 283, 341 , Other Details - CASE NO. 9/04	
IPC Sections - 143, 283, 341 , Other Details - CASE NO. 10/04	
IPC Sections - 143, 283, 341 , Other Details - CASE NO. 11/04	
IPC Sections - 142, 148, 149, 504, 506, 302, 120, 120B , Other	
Details - CASE NO. 140/04	
IPC Sections - 142, 148, 149, 504, 506, 307, Other Details -	
CASE NO. 141/04	

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 ARMS ACT, CASE NO. 142/04	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
2	Name:RAGHURAJ PRATAP SINGH State/Dist:PRATAPGARH Constituency:Kunda Party:IND Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:5 Other IPC:22 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2(3) U.P.Gangster Act. Case No.55/93 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No.199/07 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - Case No.173/09 IPC Sections - 171H , Other Details - Case No.173/09 IPC Sections - 279, 338, 201 , Other Details - 2/3/5/5A/10/11 Air Craft Act, 5 Civil Aviation Act. Case No.85/09 IPC Sections - 395, 397, 307, 364, 323, 325, 504, 506, 427, 34 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A.Act. Case No.513/10 IPC Sections - 0 Cher Details - 2(3) U.P.Gangster Act. Case No.2/11 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 506, 427, 341 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act. Case No.340A/97 IPC Sections - 419, 420 , Other Details - Case No.1011/07 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to Cheating by personation (IPC Section-419) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-338) 1 charges related to Causing disappearance of evidence of offence, or giving false information to screen offender (IPC Section-201) 1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
		1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
3	State/Dist:GORAKHPUR Constituency:Sahajanwa Party:IND Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:32 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 332,504 , Other Details - Case No.373/95 IPC Sections - 147,148,332,353,336,341,504,506,427,379 ,	 1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide (IPC Section-308) 1 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to murder (IPC Section-304) 3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Details - Case No. 168/03, 3/4 Public Property Act IPC Sections - 302, 341, 34, Other Details - Case No. 652/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 176B/03, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 996/10, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506,308,304, Other Details - Case No. 222/92 IPC Sections - 337,338,279, Other Details - Case No. 306/99 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Assaulting or obstructing public servant when suppressing riot, etc. (IPC Section-152) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333) 1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436) 1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-344) 1 charges related to Causing hurt by act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-337) 1 charges related to Causing grievous hurt by act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section- 338) 1 charges related to Rash driving or riding on a public way (IPC Section-279) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	Name:UBAIS State/Dist:MORADABAD Constituency:Kundarki Party:IND Total Cases:6 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:16 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,353,504, , Other Details - 136(2) R.P Act SECTION NO-1700/11,ACT NO-267/1999,THANA KUNDARKI,DISTT MORADABAD,L C J M 2,MORADABAD,SECTION NO-1700/11,DATE-08/12/1999 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,323,504,506,307,120 B,171 C , Other Details - SECTION NO -929/09,ACT NO -343/07,THANA MAINATHER,DISTT MORADABAD,L C J M 4,MORADABAD,SECTION NO -210/09,DATE-05/10/2007 IPC Sections - 323,324,504,506,452,307 , Other Details - SECTION NO-929/09,ACT NO-363/07,THANA- MAINATHER,MORADABAD,A C J M 4,MORADABAD,ACT NO- 929/09 IPC Sections - 302/394 , Other Details - S T NO-1263/08,ACT NO-426/07,THANA MAINATHER,DISTT MORADABAD,A D J	(IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Concealing design to commit offence punishable with imprisonment (IPC Section-120) 1 charges related to Wearing grab or carrying token used by public servant with fraudulent intent (IPC Section-171) 1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	NO-377/08,AMS ACT,THANA-PAKBADA,DISTT MORADABAD,A D	robbery (IPC Section-394)
	J 2,MORADABAD,S T NO -1263/08,	
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) U.P Gangster Act Crime NO -	
	423/08,THANA KUNDARKI,DISTT MORADABAD,	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
5	Name:OM PRAKASH SINGH ALIAS O.P.	1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	SINGHState/Dist:VARANASI Constituency:Varanasi North	
	Party:IND Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Accused)	
	IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - ST No736/10	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
D -		
rea	ace Party	
1	Name:JITENDRASINGH	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist [.] FAI7ABAD	2 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping in

1	Name:JITENDRASINGH	7 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist: FAIZABAD	2 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping in
	Constituency:Bikapur	confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC Section-
	Party:Peace Party	368)
	Total Cases:25	2 charges related to Kidnapping for ransom, etc. (IPC
	Serious IPC:19	Section-364A)
	Other IPC:66	1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting with intent
	Cases (Accused)	secretly and wrongfully to confine person (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147,323,504,506 , Other Details - BAILED OUT	365)
	CASE NO. 426/ 1999	1 charges related to Using as true a certificate known to be
	IPC Sections -	false (IPC Section-198)
	147,323,353,332,365,511,352,198,143,368,387,427,342,452 ,	1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395)
	Other Details - SC-ST Act, 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act CASE	1 charges related to Theft in dwelling house, etc. (IPC
	NO. 425/1995, bailed out, matter is pending with CB/CID	Section-380)
	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO. 153/2000	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	IPC Sections - 364A,120B, , Other Details - 2/3 UP Gangster Act	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide
	CASE NO. 157/01	(IPC Section-308)
	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO. 61/01	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 UP Gangster Act, Case No.	1 charges related to Theft after preparation made for
	429/02, stayed by Hon'ble High Court	causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing
	IPC Sections - 307, Other Details - CASE NO. 217/2005	of the theft (IPC Section-382)
	IPC Sections - 307,120B, , Other Details - CASE NO. 216/05	8 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	IPC Sections - 147,436,504,506,427 , Other Details - CASE NO.	8 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	384/09	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
		6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	- CASE NO. 646/2010	5 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	IPC Sections - 147,148,504,506,449 , Other Details - CASE NO.	(IPC Section-148)
	780/2010	5 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	IPC Sections - 406,323,504,506 , Other Details - CASE NO.	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	1077/2010	4 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
	IPC Sections - 307,147,148,504,352 , Other Details - CASE NO.	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	162/2011	4 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
	IPC Sections - 380,457,427, , Other Details - CASE NO.	(IPC Section-120B)
	324/2011	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	IPC Sections - 307,147,148,149,504,506,452 , Other Details -	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	CASE NO. 287/2011	object (IPC Section-149)
	IPC Sections - 147,148,149,166,167,379,427,452,120B , Other	3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Details - CASE NO. 370/2011	323)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
S.No	Candidate Information IPC Sections - , Other Details - CASE NO. 680/2011, 2/3 Gangster Act IPC Sections - 308 , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO. 68/1985 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO. 158/1988 IPC Sections - 302, 34 , Other Details - 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act. ACQUITTED CASE NO. 214/2000 IPC Sections - , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO. 19/01 IPC Sections - , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO. 19/01 IPC Sections - , Other Details - ACQUITTED CASE NO. 19/01 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/4 GUNDA ACT CASE NO. 93/2004 PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED (ACQUITTED) IPC Sections - 382, 385, 504 , Other Details - PENDING PROCEEDINGS ON BAIL (ACQUITTED) CASE NO.244/06 IPC Sections - 420, 406, 467, 468 , Other Details - (ACQUITTED) CASE NO. 579/2010 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	Brief Details of IPCs2 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-406)2 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwisethan on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)1 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342)1 charges related to Mischief by fire or explosive substancewith intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436)1 charges related to House-trespass in order to commitoffence punishable with death (IPC Section-449)1 charges related to Lurking house trespass or house-breaking by night in order to commit offence punishablewith imprisonment (IPC Section-457)1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deterpublic servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deterpublic servant from his duty (IPC Section-166)1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deterpublic servant from his duty (IPC Section-167)1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in1 charges related to Putting person in fear of injury in1 charges related to Putting person in fear of injury in1 charges related to Putting person in fear of injury in1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
2	Name:AJAY PRAKASH SINGH State/Dist:SULTANPUR Constituency:Lambhua Party:Peace Party Total Cases:21 Serious IPC:18 Other IPC:31 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 342, 387, 384, 386, 365A, 120B ,	 5 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 2 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 2 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to murder (IPC Section-304) 1 charges related to kidnapping (IPC Section-363) 1 charges related to Wrongfully concealing or keeping in
	Other Details - Case No698/2001 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27A Arms Act,Case No 272/2000 IPC Sections - 384, 386, 342 , Other Details - 2/3 Gangstar Act,Case No269/2000 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangstar Act,Case No 428/99 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - 3/5 Explosive	confinement, kidnapped or abducted person (IPC Section- 368) 1 charges related to robbery (IPC Section-392) 5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Act,Case No147/96 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/2 Gangstar Act,Case No 393/98 IPC Sections - 147, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 181/2005 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act,Case No47/98 IPC Sections - 364, 363, 368, 120B , Other Details - Case No 31/98 IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B , Other Details - Aquitted Case No106/99 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 504, 506, 364 , Other Details - 7 Criminal law Amendment Act,Aquitted Case No 257/96 IPC Sections - 302, 304 , Other Details - Aquitted Case No 257/96 IPC Sections - 302, 147, 148, 149 , Other Details - Aquitted Case No9/96 IPC Sections - 302, 304 , Other Details - Aquitted Case No 419/97 IPC Sections - 302, 304 , Other Details - Aquitted Case No 318/2010 IPC Sections - 216 , Other Details - Case No100/10 IPC Sections - 392, 406, 427 , Other Details - Case No175/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Gangstar Act IPC Sections - 110 , Other Details - Case Pending in Police Station Chandwak, Jaunpur IPC Sections - 504, 506, 120D , Other Details - 3(1)SC/ST Act	object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to wrongful Confinement (IPC Section- 342) 2 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if person abetted does act with different intention from that of abettor (IPC Section-110) 1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section- 387) 1 charges related to Harbouring offender who has escaped from custody or whose apprehension has been ordered (IPC Section-216) 1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section- 406)
3	ARMS ACT, ACQUIT IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,34,395 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:33/97 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,332 , Other Details - CASE CRIME NO.:54A/78 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307 , Other Details - CASE CRIME	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convirted) No Cases	
4	No580/06 IPC Sections - 395, 397, 323, 504, 506, 427 , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act ,Case No580/07 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 323, 379, 504, 506, 120B , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. and 3(1) U P Gangster Act,Case No2571A/06 IPC Sections - 302, 364, 506, 120B , Other Details - Case No 1235/10 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 2 charges related to dacoity (IPC Section-395) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364) 4 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to roiting (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
5	Constituency:Muhammadabad- Gohna (SC) Party:Peace Party Total Cases:13 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:12 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 393 , Other Details - Case No. 153/99 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 154/99, 25 Arms Act. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 19/2003, 25Arms Act. IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - Case No. 19/97 IPC Sections - 323,504,506 , Other Details - Case No. 1634/09	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Attempt to commit robbery (IPC Section-393) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt in committing robbery (IPC Section-394) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property (IPC Section-411)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 307,332,504,506 , Other Details - 25 Arms Act	
	,Case No. 334/2000, Case where convicted 3 years	
6	,Case No. 334/2000, Case where convicted 3 years Name:JAI BHAGWAN State/Dist:BAGHPAT Constituency:Baghpat Party:Peace Party Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:11 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 353, 506 , Other Details - 27 Arms Act,Case No 370/2004 IPC Sections - 553, 504 , Other Details - Case No1956/08 IPC Sections - 323, 504 , Other Details - Case No1482/05 IPC Sections - 307 , Other Details - S.T.No1371/10 IPC Sections - , Other Details - 2/3 Gangstar Act,Case No 988/09 IPC Sections - 420, 307 , Other Details - Case No12189/10	3 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section- 323) 1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 307, 323, 332, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - S.T.No1088/08 IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No1110/2000	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
7	Name:Billu uf Jaysingh State/Dist:MUZAFFARNAGAR Constituency:Meerapur Party:Peace Party Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:6 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147,148,145,307 , Other Details - Case No. 102/08 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302 , Other Details - Case No.07/90 IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No.78/01 IPC Sections - 302 , Other Details - Case No.78/01 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.78/01 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.120/02, 110G IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.544/07, 110G IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.54/11, Sec. 3 Gangster Act. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No.112 ,110G	2 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse (IPC Section-145) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
8	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:AKHILESH KUMAR SINGH State/Dist:RAE BARELI Constituency:Rae Bareli Party:Peace Party Total Cases:8 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:29 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Case No 1498/98 IPC Sections - 143, 147, 332, 504 , Other Details - Case No	1 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384) 6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - Case No 1816/02 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 384, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case No5895/09 IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Case No2741/02 IPC Sections - 504, 506, Other Details - Case No1386/10	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No559/07 IPC Sections - 353, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No5741/07 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	323)
	Constituency:Matera Party:Peace Party Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:14 Cases (Accused) IPC Sections - 452, 506, 427, 379 , Other Details - Case No 284A/2005 IPC Sections - 324, 323, 504, 336 , Other Details - Case No 85A/1993 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504 , Other Details - Case No 69/1991 IPC Sections - 307, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - S.T.N 176/2007	 1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	(IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
-	Name:ANIL KUMAR	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:SANT KABIR NAGAR	6 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	Constituency:Menhdawal	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Party:Peace Party	6 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Total Cases:13	6 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:2	323)
	Other IPC:42	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Cases (Accused)	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
		delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Act, Case no.514-95	2 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
	IPC Sections - 427 , Other Details - 3(1)(x) SC/ST Act,Case	(IPC Section-467)
	no.664/95	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - 3(1)(x) SC/ST Act,	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Case no.663/99	2 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
	IPC Sections - 307, 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506, 336, 452 ,	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	Other Details - Case no.1403/1	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman
	IPC Sections - 224, Other Details - Case no.1404/1	with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1) Gangster Act,Case	1 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of
	no.1436/1	property (IPC Section-403)
	IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506,307, 507, Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Dishonest or fraudulent removal or
	no.1437/1	concealment of property (IPC Section-424)
	IPC Sections - 323, 504, 506, 354 , Other Details - Case	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving,
	no.1147/1	etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 147, 452, 323, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case	434)
	no.155/4	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 420, 467, 403, 424, 434, , Other Details - 1984 (3)	
	Prevention of Public Property Act, Case no.31A/5	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
	IPC Sections - 419, 420, 467, 468, 469, 471 , Other Details -	Section-468)
	3(1)(viii)(x) 3 SC/ST Act,Case no.153/5	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of harming
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.2137/8	reputation (IPC Section-469)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.2165/9	1 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
		or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
		(IPC Section-148)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
1		object (IPC Section-149)
1		1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety
		of others (IPC Section-336)
1		1 charges related to Resistance or obstruction by a person
1		to his lawful apprehension (IPC Section-224)
1		1 charges related to Criminal intimidation by an
		anonymous communication (IPC Section-507)

Pragatishil manav Samaj party

,		
1 Name:BRIJESH S	INGH URF ARUN KUMAR SINGH	25 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
State/Dist:CHAN	IDAULI	22 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
Constituency:Sa	iyadraja	2 charges related to Waging, or attempting to wage war,
Party:PRAGATIS	HIL MANAV SAMAJ PARTY	or abetting waging of war, against the Government of
Total Cases:39		India (IPC Section-121)
Serious IPC:57		2 charges related to Conspiracy to commit offences
Other IPC:104		punishable by section 121 (IPC Section-121A)
Cases (Accused)		2 charges related to Collecting arms, etc., with intention of
IPC Sections - 30	2, 307, Other Details - Crime no.309/88	waging war against the Government of India (IPC Section-





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Acquited from Varanasi court	122)
	IPC Sections - 302, Other Details - Crime no.457/89 Acquited	2 charges related to Concealing with intent to facilitate
	from Varanasi court	design to wage war (IPC Section-123)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details - Crime	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	no.424/91 Acquited from Varanasi court	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302 , Other Details - Crime	16 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	no.658/91 Acquited from Varanasi court	16 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Crime	(IPC Section-148)
	no.114/90 Acquited from Varanasi court	16 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302 , Other Details - Crime	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	no.12/89 Acquited from Varanasi court	object (IPC Section-149)
		10 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
		(IPC Section-120B)
	no.446/92 Acquited from Diginated judge court (p) Greater	8 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
	Banbe	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	IPC Sections - 120B, 121, 121A, 122, 123, 188, Other Details -	5 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	3/5 TADA ACT, 25(1)A.B. ARMS ACT, 5 EXPLOSIVE ACT, Crime	3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-
	no.11/94 Acquited from Diginated court Tada(p) Act Bhadra	419)
	Ahmedabad Gujarat	3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	IPC Sections - 120B, 121, 121A, 122, 123, 188 , Other Details - 25(1)C. 27 ARMS ACT, Crime no.254/92 Acquited from	2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
		delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3(1)U.P.Gangster Act, Crime	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	no.120/95	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 302, Other Details - Crime	2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
	no.98/91	Section-468)
	•	2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
	Act, Crime no.25/01	or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	IPC Sections - 384, 387, 506, 419, 468, 471, 34 471 , Other	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the
	Details - Crime no.69/07	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 379, Other Details - Crime	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter
	no.232/90	public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 427 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Giving false information respecting an
	3(1)U.P.Gangster Act Crime no.9/04	offence committed (IPC Section-203)
	IPC Sections - 397, 307, 302, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 25(1)B.A.	1 charges related to Destruction of document or electronic
	ARMS ACT, 5 TADA ACT, Crime no.197/92	record to prevent its production as sevidence (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - , Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act, Crime	204)
		1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc.
		(IPC Section-467)
		1 charges related to Hrbouring offender (IPC Section-212)
	IPC Sections - 110 , Other Details - Crime no.87/97 Candidate	1 charges related to Putting person in fear of death or of
	has no information of action of case	grievous hurt, in order to commit extortion (IPC Section-
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, Other Details - Crime no.364/89	387)
	Candidate has no information of action of case	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	IPC Sections - 302, 307, Other Details - Crime no.335/89	1 charges related to Joining unlawful assembly armed with
	Candidate has no information of action of case	deadly weapon (IPC Section-144)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, Other Details - Crime	1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
	no.358/91 Candidate has no information of action of case	1 charges related to Robbery, or dacoity, with attempt to
	IPC Sections - 302, Other Details - Crime no.03/90 Candidate	cause death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-397)
		1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if person
	IPC Sections - 302, Other Details - Crime no.52/89 Candidate	abetted does act with different intention from that of
	has no information of action of case	abettor (IPC Section-110)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, Other Details - Crime	1 charges related to Obstructing public servant in
	no.28/86 Candidate has no information of action of case	discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, Other Details - 7 CLA Act,	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for





Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
Crime no.35/90 Candidate has no information of action of case	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
PC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 506 , Other Details -	1 charges related to Threat of injury to public servant (IP
Crime no.100/96 Candidate has no information of action of	Section-189)
case	1 charges related to Intentional omission to give
IPC Sections - 186, 189, 504, 506, 307 , Other Details - Crime	information of offence by person bound to inform (IPC
no.802/2002 Candidate has no information of action of case	Section-202)
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 34, 120B , Other Details -	
3/5 TADA ACT, Crime no.127/94 Candidate has no information	323)
of action of case	
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 504, 506, Other Details -	
Crime no.100/96 Candidate has no information of action of	
IPC Sections - 147, 332, 323, 504, 302 , Other Details - Crime	
no.700/02 Candidate has no information of action of case	
IPC Sections - 419, 420, Other Details - 25/35 Arms Act, Crime	
no.119/90 Candidate has no information of action of case IPC Sections - 419, 420, 467, 468 , Other Details - Crime	
no.25/08 Candidate has no information of action of case	
IPC Sections - 302, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 27 Arms Act, Crime	
no.368/96 Candidate has no information of action of case	
IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 34 , Other Details - 27 Arms Act, Crime no.30/99 Candidate has no information of action of case	
IPC Sections - 302, 307, 120B, 34, Other Details - 27 Arms Act,	
Crime no.232/98 Candidate has no information of action of	
case	
IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307, 120B , Other Details - 7 CLA	
Act, Crime no.30/99 Candidate has no information of action of	
case	
IPC Sections - 307, 120B, 427, 34, Other Details - Crime	
no.1016/2009 Candidate has no information of action of case	
IPC Sections - 307, 302, 34, Other Details - 25/27 Arms Act,	
Crime no.144/04 Candidate has no information of action of	
case	
Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
Quami Ekta Dal	
Name:MOKHTAR ANSARI	4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-30
State/Dist:MAU	4 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
Constituency:Mau	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (
Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL	Section-325)
Total Cases:15	5 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy
Serious IPC:9	(IPC Section-120B)
Other IPC:27	3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
Cases (Accused)	3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapor
Cases (MULUSEU)	(IPC Section-148)
1 IPC Sections - 1/7 1/8 1/9 207 202 /0/ 120P Other	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembl

 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,120B, Other Details - Crime No. 589/05, 7 Criminal Law Act
 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,302, Other Details - Crime No. 229/91, SC/ST Act
 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 192/96, 3(1) UP Gangster Act
 Charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
 Charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
 Charges related to Acts done by several persons in Common Several persons in Common Several Persons in

4. IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - Crime No. 377/97





.No	Candidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 	60/99 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 1051/2007, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - 467,468,420,120B , Other Details - Crime No. 266/90, 30 Arms Act IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - Crime No. 126/99 IPC Sections - 307,506,120B , Other Details - Crime No. 1182/2009 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,325,120B,34 , Other Details - Crime No. 1866/2009, 7 Criminal Law Act IPC Sections - 302,307,120B,34 , Other Details - Crime No. 399/2010, 7 Criminal Law Act & 25/27 Arms Act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Crime No. 891/2010, 3(1) UP Gangster Act	 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his death (IPC Section-404) 2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section- 419) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section- 109) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
	State/Dist:MAU		4 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 4 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
-	Party:QA Total Cas Serious II Other IPC Cases (Ac	PC :9 ::27	Section-325) 5 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
			3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	4. 5.	IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 192/96, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - 506 , Other Details - Case No. 377/97 IPC Sections - 419,420,109 , Other Details - Case No. 60/99	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506 2 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 2 charges related to Dishonest misappropriation of property possessed by deceased person at the time of his
		IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 1051/2007, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - 467,468,420,120B , Other Details - Case	death (IPC Section-404) 2 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	8.	No. 266/90, 30 Arms Act IPC Sections - 506, Other Details - Case No. 126/99	1 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section-
	9.	IPC Sections - 307,506,120B , Other Details - Case No. 1182/2009 IPC Sections - 147,148,149,307,302,404,325,120B,34 , Other Details - Case No. 1866/2009, 7 Criminal Law	419) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no





NoCan	ndidat	e Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	12. 13. 14.	IPC Sections - 302,307,120B,34 , Other Details - Case No. 399/2010, 7 Criminal Law Act & 25/27 Arms Act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 891/2010, 3(1) UP Gangster Act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No. 482/2010,	express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section- 109) 1 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc. (IPC Section-467) 1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
		witch Sincu	2 shares a related to Mandar (IDC Costian 202)
			3 charges related to Murder (IPC Section-302)
Con	nstitue	ency:Varanasi North	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307 1 charges related to Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder (IPC Section-364)
	-		3 charges related to cheating by personation (IPC Section
			419)
			3 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing
	Cases (Accused)		delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
			2 charges related to Using as genuine a forged document
	1.		or electronic record (IPC Section-471)
	1.		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	2.	•	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon
		No.:1292/03	(IPC Section-148)
	3.	IPC Sections - 364,307, Other Details - Case No.:	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
		332/90, Acquited	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common
	4.	IFC Sections - 147,140,149,502, Other Details - Case	object (IPC Section-149)
	5.	No.1050/05, Acquited	2 charges related to Forgery of valuable security, will, etc
	5.	, ,,	(IPC Section-467)
	6.		2 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC
		No.:2197/99, Acquited	Section-468)
	7.	IPC Sections - 419,420,467,468,471 , Other Details -	1 charges related to criminal breach of trust (IPC Section-
		Case No.:525/11,63/64 Pratilipya Adhikar Act and 3/7 Essential Commodities Act	406)
	8.		1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public
	ς.		servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-40
	9.		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
		Case No.:526/11,63/64 Pratilipya Adhikar Act and 3/7	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	4.5	Essential Commodities Act	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to woman
		IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Case No.:166/98	with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
	11.	IPC Sections -, Other Details - Case NO5571/10 156	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in
	12		furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
			1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise
			than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
Cas	ses (Co	onvicted)No Cases	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
4	Name:IMRAN	2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
	State/Dist:SULTANPUR	1 charges related to theft (IPC Section-379)
	Constituency:Isauli	1 charges related to extortion (IPC Section-384)
	Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL	1 charges related to Dishonestly receiving stolen property
	Total Cases:4	(IPC Section-411)
	Serious IPC:4	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	Other IPC:6	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	 IPC Sections - 379, 307, 411 , Other Details - Case No 857/95 IPC Sections - 384, 504, 506 , Other Details - Case No 	 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly
	1447/10 3. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 3/5A(I)/8 G.N. Act Case No310/11	guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	 4. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 307 , Other Details - Case No2383/10 	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
5	Name:HEERAVATEE State/Dist:SANT RAVIDAS	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC
	NAGAR Constituency: Aurai (SC)	Section-325)
	Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:1	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2	323)
	Cases (Accused)	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	1. IPC Sections - 323,325,504 , Other Details - Case NO- C-1/99	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
6	Name:Gufran State/Dist:ALIGARH Constituency:Koil	1 charges related to House-trespass after preparation for
	Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:5	hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-
	Cases (Accused)	323)
		1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to
	 IPC Sections - 452, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Case no. 541/99, 2/3 Gangster act IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.64/2000 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.284/97 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.302/07 	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	5. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case no.170/08	





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
	Name:ATHAR ZAMAL LARI State/Dist:VARANASI Constituency:Varanasi South Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:14 Cases (Accused) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 504, 506, 352, , Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act.,Case no 173/10 2. IPC Sections - 147, 336, 427, Other Details - 145,146,174 R. Act.,Case no 23/04 3. IPC Sections - 353, 323,504,506, Other Details - Case no 89A/10 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352) 1 charges related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Name:MANOHAR LAL State/Dist:MIRZAPURConstituency:Chunar Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0 Cases (Accused) 1. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Pending Case-CJM Mirzapur,State V/S Tufani 2. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Pending Case-III ACJ(JD),State V/S Deepak Giri Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
9	Name:ARVIND SINGH State/Dist:CHANDAULIConstituency:Mughalsarai Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3 Cases (Accused) 1. IPC Sections - 386, Other Details - CRIME NO.368/09 2. IPC Sections - 107,116, Other Details -	1 charges related to Extortion by putting a person in fear of death or grievous hurt (IPC Section-386) 1 charges related to Abetment of a thing (IPC Section-107) 1 charges related to Abetment of offence punishable with imprisonment-if offence be not committed (IPC Section- 116)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	





S.No	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Name:MERAAZ KHAN State/Dist:LUCKNOWConstituency:Lucknow North Party:QAUMI EKTA DAL Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Cases (Accused) 1. IPC Sections - 143, 506 , Other Details - Case No 745/2010	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	

 Table: Declared criminal cases of top 10 candidates – party-wise

Details of Helpline, SMS and Facebook Campaign:

Toll-free no: 1-800-110-440 Day/Hours of operation: Mon-Sat (10 am – 6pm) Information given: Criminal records, Assets, Liabilities and Education Qualifications Source of Information: Candidate information given in affidavits.

To get information on candidates contesting from your area **SMS** - **MYNETA <PINCODE>** to **9246556070** or **56070** or **MYNETA <Constituency name>** to **9246556070** or **56070**. For e.g. to get data on Gonda constituency you may send SMS as, MYNETA Gonda to 9246556070 or 56070. The SMS you would get in reply would give be as follows:

"Candidates for GONDA, (1)Mohd Sageer Usmani BSP: Criminal Cases-Yes-2, Asset Rs 56.3 Lac, Liabilities Rs0, Edu Graduate Professional.(2)Vinod Kumar(Pandit Singh) SP: Criminal Cases – Yes-3 Asset Rs 1.5Crore, Liabilities Rs0, Edu 12th Pass. .(3)Raghuraj Prasad INC: Criminal Cases – No Asset Rs 97.2Lac, Liabilities Rs0, Edu Post Graduate. You can visit www.myneta.info for full details or call toll free 1800-110-440 to get them on phone"

The information provided for now would be on the present candidates of the constituency.

Citizens can also subscribe to the SMS service by giving a **missed call: 020-30560400 or hear Aamir Khan's message** urging voters to vote for the right candidate by dialing: **020-30560400**

Contacts:

Uttar Pradesh Election Watch (UPEW):

Mr.I.C.Dwivedi	Mr. Sanjay Singh	Dr. Lenin	Mr. Utkarsh Sinha
E: icdwivedi@gmail.com	E: Sanjaysingh033@gmail.com	E: lenin@pvchr.asia	E: <u>utkarshks@gmail.com</u>
	M.: +91-94151-14151	M: +91-99355-99330	M: +91-9935736877





National Election Watch/Association for Democratic Reforms:

Anil Bairwal	Prof. Jagdeep Chhokar	Prof. Trilochan Sastry
(National Coordinator, ADR)	(Founder Member, ADR)	(Founder Member, ADR)
E: anil@adrindia.org	E: jchhokar@gmail.com	E: trilochans@IIMB.ERNET.IN
M: +91 8010394248, +91	M: +919999620944	M: +919448353285
9999310100, T: 011 40817601		

DISCLAIMER

All information about the candidates in this report has been taken from the affidavits filed by candidates with their nomination papers. Copies of affidavits were obtained from the Chief Electoral Officer's website (http://ceouttarpradesh.nic.in/affi_phase2012.aspx). While all efforts have been made to ensure that the information is in keeping with what is mentioned in the affidavits, in case of discrepancy between information in this report and that given in the affidavits, the information reported in the affidavits filed by candidates should be treated as correct. Association for Democratic Reforms, Uttar Pradesh Election Watch and their volunteers are not responsible or liable for any damage arising directly or indirectly from the publication of this report.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Candidates' affidavit with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. <u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>